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Finn Lewis was somewhat speechless but he quickly refused. While he was known for 
being high-profile, he decided to pass on the interview. 

“I’m sorry, but I have a lot on my plate right now and am rather busy. While there are 
still several months left in the year, who knows, my assets might increase even further 
by then, so I think it would be better to schedule the interview at that time. I apologize.” 
Finn Lewis said and hung up the phone. 

Listening to the dial tone, Jessica was confused. Damn, what he said… was so… did 
you hear that? He didn’t say his assets might change, but instead, they might increase. 
How confident does a person have to be to say that? 

After hanging up the magazine call, Finn Lewis straightened his clothes. He had an 
Activision Blizzard board meeting in the afternoon. Although it was a board meeting, he 
expected not many people to attend because there were only a few major shareholders 
now. 

Kodiak Kennedy was also somewhat helpless. He did not expect Damian Bryan would 
sell his shares directly to the EA company. Now, whatever the strategy was, EA 
company knew it in advance. They held 24% of the shares and had become the second 
largest shareholder after Finn Lewis, so it was impossible to hide anything from them. 

“Is there a way to kick them out?” When Finn Lewis saw Kodiak Kennedy, that was the 
first question he posed. 

“That might be difficult. If they don’t want to sell, it’s almost impossible to make them 
leave unless you, Mr. Lewis, find other ways.” Kodiak Kennedy seemed ambiguous. 
Finn was a little helpless, it was not easy to make them move. Finn didn’t want to waste 
his accumulated points. 

“What’s their financial situation?” Finn thought for a moment, then asked directly. 



“Although I’m not entirely sure, the general financial condition of a game company is 
usually average. They have roughly tens of billions of Federal Coins in liquid assets, but 
also tens of billions of Federal coins in debt, and they need to pay related interest each 
year’s end.” Kodiak Kennedy spoke in a general sense. Even if not a stockholder, he 
still had some idea about it. 

“Alright, I get it.” After thinking for a moment, Finn Lewis nodded and responded. 

When it was time for the meeting, Finn Lewis arrived at the last possible moment. Once 
he entered the meeting room and saw several people already sitting there, everyone 
greeted him with a smile upon his arrival, After all, Finn Lewis wasn’t just a shareholder 
of Activision Blizzard, but he also held another title: the wealthiest man in the world! 

This title wasn’t useless. With 1,200 billion Federal coins in personal assets, he wasn’t 
fooling around. Especially in the capital-above-all country of North Federation, these 
people naturally understood the power of capital. It’s not exaggerating to say that, if 
Finn were a native of the North Federation, he could influence the country’s official 
policies with his wealth. 

Don’t you believe the phrase that the North Federation is just a large company 
fabricated? 

“Hello everyone, this is our company’s first board meeting, I am pleased to meet you 
all.” Finn Lewis spoke with a smile. 

“Mr. Lewis, let me introduce you to a few people. This is Mr. Listen Mont, Vivandi’s 
representative in Activision Blizzard’s Board of Directors. This is Larry Probus, the CEO 
of Artis Electronics in the North Federation, representing his company for this board 
meeting. This gentleman here is Carter Langley, a private investor.” Kodiak Kennedy 
introduced the men to Finn Lewis. 

Finn Lewis nodded slightly, then turned to Larry Probus: “Mr. Larry, I wonder if I could 
purchase the shares owned by Artis Electronics? I’m willing to purchase at a 30% 
premium on current market price or at a 30% premium on the price at which Mr. Damian 
Bryan sold his shares to you.” 

The moment Finn Lewis proposed this, the room went silent and everyone’s gaze was 
focused on Larry Probus. Kodiak Kennedy almost fell over in shock, no one would be so 
direct about buying shares like that… 

The thoughts of other people varied. Carter Langley was purely there for a “sightseeing 
tour”. As a private investor, he, of course, had heard of Finn Lewis, a genius of the 
circle, compared to the likes of Hawking and Barrett. No one would refuse to get to 
know such people, so Carter Langley, who had never attended board meetings before, 
had also come this time. S~eaʀᴄh the  website  to access chapters of novels early and 
in the highest quality. 



As for Listen Mont, he was also there for “sightseeing”. Activision Blizzard used to be a 
subsidiary of Vivandi, but due to Vivandi’s poor management, they had to sell Activision 
Blizzard to raise a large sum of money. However, Vivandi still retained 10% of the 
shares, hoping for future cooperation. 

People like them were naturally against Artis Electronics’ involvement, so when Finn 
spoke, they just watched silently. Now, the shares Finn held were too high. They knew 
that their purpose was to listen in, as Finn already held the controlling stake in the 
company, any decision he made would pass, there was nothing they could do to stop it. 

“Well, Mr. Lewis, we at Artis Electronics have great expectations for the future of 
Activision Blizzard and have no intention of selling our shares.” Larry hesitated, then 
spoke with some exasperation. Apparently, he did not expect that Finn would make this 
decision. 

“I think Artis Electronics has already achieved a 30% return on investment in just a few 
days, which is quite high. How about selling the shares to us?” Finn thought for a 
moment, then spoke again. He really didn’t want to have such a presence in the 
company’s board. 

“Mr. Lewis…” Larry spoke helplessly. His position was clear. Though Finn’s offer was 
attractive, Activision Blizzard was a competitor to Artis Electronics. Given such an 
opportunity, Larry naturally wouldn’t give up. 

“Okay, well since you, Mr. Larry, don’t wish to, I suppose there’s nothing I can do. Now, 
for the first resolution, based on my forecast for the future, the gaming industry will 
greatly develop. Therefore, I have decided that Activision Blizzard should further invest 
in hardware, such as building new servers etc. I have decided to expand the equity and 
add 300 billion Federal coins to the fund. What do all of you think?” As Larry disagreed, 
Finn asked directly. 

When Finn’s words came out, everyone in the boardroom was shocked, each person 
stunned. Even Kodiak Kennedy was aghast. But he also had to marvel inwardly. Damn 
it, was this the dominance of the world’s richest man? To casually propose an 
investment of 300 billion Federal coins. The stock value of Activision Blizzard has 
surged recently, but its market value was just around 170 billion Federal coins. 
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And what is Finn Lewis doing? Kodiak Kennedy knew exactly what Finn was doing. Put 
simply, it was forcefully using funds to squeeze you out. In a plain language, he was just 
using money to elbow you out brutally. So it dawned on Kodiak why, just before the 
meeting started, Finn had asked about the cash flow of Artis Electronics. 

Isn’t this…He is simply using money to smother you. What are you going to do? 

Finn now owns 56% of Activision Blizzard. This means that whatever Finn says 
becomes a board resolution, and nobody would contend this. Here comes the problem, 
Finn invests 30 billion Federal coins, now with his 56% share quote, Artis Electronics – 
with its 24% of shares – should invest 12.8 billion Federal coins accordingly. As for 
Vivandi, they’d need to put in 53.5 billion Federal coins, and all other shareholders 
should invest respectively according to their shareholding percentage. 

Finn directly invests 30 billion Federal coins, which means the total investment would 
roughly reach around 535.7 billion Federal coins. Again, comes the question, what if 
you don’t have the money? Without the money, sorry for you, but as per the 
shareholding percentage, your investment weightage would diminish. Your 
shareholdings would have to be recalculated, and your holdings reduce. 

As per this ratio, if Artis Electronics doesn’t pay out at all, Activision Blizzard’s market 
value of 17 billion Federal coins, with 24% of the share equates to 4.08 billion Federal 
coins. Then, after Finn’s investment of 30 billion Federal coins, the total market value of 
Activision Blizzard will reach around 47 billion Federal coins. 

On calculation using this ratio, the shareholding percentage of Artis Electronics will 
reduce to 8.6%, and that of Vivandi will shrink to around 3.6%. Although Artis 
Electronics still remains the second-largest shareholder, its shares have been reduced 
to a relatively small part. Finn’s shares have already expanded to the point where 
Activision Blizzard is nearly becoming his wholly-owned subsidiary. 

At that time, Finn can wholly transfer his shares to his relatives, or those whom he 
trusts, and then further reduce the voice of Artis Electronics in Activision Blizzard. 
Anyway, there will be ample opportunities until eventually, your shares are reduced, and 
you’re squeezed out of the board of directors. 

Normally, to enter the board of directors, you must have more than 3% of shares, 
otherwise, you have no right to get in. Once squeezed out of the board of directors, the 
rest of the things are simple. You’ll only have the dividend rights, and you won’t get the 
chance to participate in any specific resolution. It will be straightforward to hide any 
company secrets. S~eaʀᴄh the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the 
highest quality. 

However, when Finn said this, people in the room felt speechless, but they couldn’t 
refute him either. How could they refute it? Finn Lewis owns 56% of the shares. 



Basically, his words are the board resolution. As long as it’s over 50%, that’s fine. So, 
what can you do? 

Does Artis Electronics have 12.8 billion Federal coins? The market value of Artis 
Electronics is only over 18 billion Federal coins. After obtaining the 24% of shares from 
Damian Bryan, where can Artis Electronics find 12.8 billion Federal coins? In fact, the 
current cash flow in the hands of Artis Electronics is even less than 1 billion Federal 
coins. 

Larry was completely stunned. He never thought Finn would pull such a stunt. 
Originally, Larry came here to gloat over Activision Blizzard’s predicament. However, 
now it seems… it looks like he is the one being laughed at. 

The atmosphere in the conference room became stiff immediately, and Kodiak almost 
laughed out loud. Damn, this feels too good! This is what it means to be killed by 
money. As competitors, Kodiak and Larry’s relationship is understandably bad. Kodiak 
knows what Larry came here for, but now… if it wasn’t for maintaining his own image, 
Kodiak would like to say, good job boss. 

“If there isn’t any objection, then we will consider this as a resolution passed.” Finn said 
lightly. 

“Well, Mr. Lewis, even though you own 56% of the company’s shares, about increasing 
the investment, I believe we directors should have the right to know, shouldn’t we?” 
Larry thought for a moment and felt a little unwilling, he couldn’t help but speak out. 

“Well, I haven’t thought about the investment part yet, but I believe that the company 
needs to expand its investment. That’s for sure. So, let’s first get the money invested, 
how to spend it next could be discussed later.” Finn nodded and said earnestly, “Once 
the money is in place, it’s easy to do anything. As long as we have a plan, we can 
implement it immediately. That’s why I’ve decided to have the money placed first, rest 
we can discuss later.” 

Freaking hell! Several people in the board felt as if they were about to spew out old 
blood. This is not tens of thousands, not hundreds of thousands, but 30 billion Federal 
coins! You get the money first, and then think about investment?!! Damn, this is too 
extravagant, isn’t it? Listen Mont and Carter Langley, who were just here for the 
spectacle, also felt a bit speechless. Damn it, your way of doing things is hurting us too, 
okay? 

There’s no need to mention Vivandi, because if they had the money, they wouldn’t have 
sold Activision Blizzard. As for Carter Langley… he is just a private investment 
company. Investments are made to earn money, not to throw money into it. The 
problem is, if Finn proceeds this way, the shares of both Vivandi and Carter Langley will 
be severely compressed. 



Carter was completely speechless. This was far too powerful. The problem is, he really 
didn’t know how to refute it. But even if you do refute, it doesn’t do anything. Damn it, 
they have just said that, and you do not have any countermeasures. This is not a 
violation, so you have to choose to accept it, or accept it as there’s not even an option 
to not accept it. Of course, you can also choose not to accept, then according to the 
investment share directly reduce the shares. 

Many large companies, to increase their say, have used this tactic to get hold of the 
shares of small companies, haven’t they? Only, Finn is even more straightforward, 
directly wanting to squeeze them out of the board of directors. Of course, Larry also 
knew that this was definitely targeting him. But this move… Damn, he really didn’t have 
a solution. 

Kodiak almost couldn’t hold back his laughter. It felt good, just great! Damn it, being rich 
really is capricious. Seeing Larry’s expression was as if he was constipated, Kodiak felt 
a joy in his heart. You deserved it for buying it; now you’ve bought it in vain, haven’t 
you? What’s your solution even if you own it? What’s this called? This is called having 
money! Being capricious! I just want this kind of investment. How about that! 

If you want to retain shares, you come on! 

“Has anyone got any objections? If no objections, then I will submit the relevant 
documents to the Securities Regulatory Commission tomorrow, and all of your funds 
can be transferred into the company’s account. Of course, if any of you have any 
objections, you can reserve them. But I will not change my opinion.” Finn said with a 
smile. 

Listen Mont chuckled bitterly. Although this matter was not targeted at him, it was clear 
that he was being caught in the crossfire, wasn’t he? This was clearly being shot while 
lying down. But this can’t be helped. Without money, without human rights, you can’t 
really blame Finn for being too rich, can you? 

“Well, Mr. Lewis, if you insist, I don’t think we at Artis Electronics can come up with such 
a huge amount of funds. Of course, according to the relevant provisions, we’ll have to 
redefine our shares. This is for certain, and we agree.” Larry gritted his teeth and simply 
agreed. 
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“Alright, let’s leave it at that. I have a few more things to inform everyone about though. 
Firstly, there’s the recent investment issue. Secondly, Mr. Kodiak Kennedy, because I 
plan on purchasing a few game companies, there may likely be some issues around 
exchange in the future. Also, Mr. Kodiak Kennedy, could you ask our company’s 
employees if any of them would be willing to transfer to Flame Nation’s WY company? If 
they agree to the transfer, I am willing to increase their initial salary by 50%, and add a 
further 30% to their salary.” 

“Of course, additional benefits will also be given, such as housing and such. 
Additionally, we will be recruiting for a new position, the Programmer encouragement 
teacher.” Finn Lewis shrugged and continued speaking. 

Finn’s words caught everyone off guard. They weren’t quite sure what he was getting at, 
but Kodiak Kennedy had a rough idea of Finn’s intentions. 

“So Mr. Lewis, are you saying these programmers will be working at another company?” 
Kodiak Kennedy squinted and asked. 

“Yes, at least for the short term.” Finn responded lightly. Kodiak Kennedy was indeed 
sharp. 

However, Larry at the other end had figured out Finn’s plan, and his face changed 
abruptly: “Mr. Lewis, is this really alright? If a large number of programmers transfer to 
another company, can Activision Blizzard still operate?” 

“Don’t worry about that. I have the money and don’t mind losing some. Of course, I will 
explain everything to the board.” Finn reply, smiling lightly. 

Kodiak Kennedy almost spit out his drink at Finn’s remarks, but he quickly covered it up 
and, trying to suppress his laughter, he said, “Don’t mind me. You all carry on.” 

What is the most crucial element in a gaming company? Obviously, it’s the game 
developers! If Finn transfers all the developers to other companies, what’s left of 
Activision Blizzard? Absolutely nothing! Damn, how will they continue operating then? 
Who knows how far the share price could plummet. 

Larry had already realized Finn’s open challenge: Either sell me your shares directly, or 
prepare to lose money. 

“Mr. Lewis, is this really okay? This could mean a significant loss for you as well.” Listen 
Mont from the sidelines couldn’t help but express his concerns. The issue here is that 
for Finn, it could be an acceptable loss, but they, Vivandi, would be at a serious 
disadvantage. This would be a massive loss without any returns. The whole company 
could potentially go under. Is this not a loss, then what is? 



“It’s not too bad. After investing, I now hold 84% of the shares, so the remaining shares 
are not a great loss for me. Even if the market value of Activision Blizzard falls to a few 
billion federal coins, I can still accept that as long as I can maintain the company’s 
operations.” Finn said with a smile. 

At this, Listen Mont almost spit blood in frustration. Damn it! Could it really be like this? 
You might not lose much, but we would suffer major losses! Losing so much for no 
reason, who could bear it? 

“Alright then, Mr. Lewis, it seems we cannot cooperate well. Let’s follow your proposal 
from just now, and we can sell all of our shares to you.” Larry quickly gave up, realizing 
that Finn was no opponent to be trifled with. 

Larry was merely a board member of Artis Electronics and didn’t have the final say in 
the company. However, Finn Lewis alone had personal assets exceeding 120 billion 
federal coins, not to mention the 30 billion federal coins in cash he could readily inject. 
Larry didn’t doubt any of it but Artis Electronics couldn’t cough up that much cash. If 
Finn really did go through with this, Artis Electronics would be doomed. 

They had bought those 24% shares with real money and if Finn manipulated the shares 
in this way, the share price of Activision Blizzard would undoubtedly plummet. How 
were they supposed to go on? Could Artis Electronics compete with Finn? 

“That being said, Mr. Larry, if you are willing to sell your shares at the original price, I 
am willing to buy. Although I had thought about it and decided that a 30% premium is 
too high. I don’t have enough cash at hand, so I don’t really want to buy anymore.” Finn 
shrugged and replied. 

Damnit! Larry almost cursed out loud. Just a moment ago, Finn was ready to invest 30 
billion federal coins, and now suddenly he’s out of cash? Seriously, with 30 billion 
federal coins, he could even afford to buy two Activision Blizzards! And now you’re 
saying you can’t afford 24% of their shares? 

“Mr. Lewis, what’s your game here? Alright, I admit, our purchase of Activision 
Blizzard’s shares was indeed a strategic misstep this time.” Sёarᴄh the  website  to 
access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

“However, isn’t there a chance to make amends? And in a way, we’ve helped you, 
haven’t we? Otherwise, Damian Bryan would probably never have sold his shares to 
you, right?” Larry spoke, swallowing his anger. 

Finn glanced at him, shrugged his shoulders and said, “Mr. Larry, I’m young and 
impulsive. When I buy something, there are certain things I have to have, regardless of 
the price. But when it’s something I can do without, I only make an offer once. If the 
other party doesn’t want to sell, then I don’t want it anymore.” 



“Mr. Lewis, are you saying that you don’t want to negotiate?” Larry’s face darkened as 
he stood up and asked. 

“Well, Mr. Larry, do you want to force a sale? It was your decision to buy these shares 
in the first place. Whether I buy or not is my business. I wanted to buy just now, but I 
don’t want to anymore. Isn’t that fair? Of course, there is room for further negotiation. 
I’m willing to buy at the market price. If you don’t want to sell, I can’t force you. 
Additionally, I’ll be applying to the securities exchange and other authorities tomorrow 
for an increase in investment. Your related decisions should be put in writing as soon as 
possible. Mr. Kodiak Kennedy will discuss this with you.” Finn said, watching him coldly. 

“If there’s nothing else for the board to discuss, I’ll be leaving,” Larry said, standing and 
leaving without any further discussion. 

“I’ll have the minutes from the board meeting sent to you, Mr. Larry.” Finn replied 
nonchalantly. 

Larry huffed and walked out the door. The others in the meeting room were left in awe 
of Finn’s dominant performance. To put it simply, Finn was openly flexing his financial 
muscle, telling them to either face it or prepare to be played. There was no choice 
whatsoever. Or in other words, they shouldn’t even be stepping into these muddy 
waters. 

Once Larry had left, there was no need to continue the meeting. To the other two 
directors, today’s events were a wakeup call: they could be innocent bystanders caught 
in the line of fire and their words didn’t count for much. However, Finn held no hard 
feelings against them. After bidding them farewell, he quickly left. 

“Boss, should we continue with the company’s investment plans?” The board meeting 
ended without much fanfare, but Finn still had business to discuss with Kodiak 
Kennedy. 
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“Sure, we can submit related plans to the Securities Administration for decision. If Artis 
Electronics sells, we can halt the corresponding investment plans. Even if we do invest 
30 billion, we won’t have a place to spend.” Finn Lewis shook his head and said. 



At this, Kodiak Kennedy could not help but laugh. His boss was quite hilarious! It was 
clear that he was going to crush the opposition with big spending, increasing 
investments to lower the shares. And to put it bluntly, he would poach from his own 
company and excavate all of his employees. At that point, Activision Blizzard would turn 
into an empty shell and he would not operate it anymore. 

Although the gaming copyrights would still belong to the company, without anyone 
operating, how much profit could be made yearly? The company’s stock would 
inevitably plummet, and quite harshly. At that time, as long as Lewis didn’t operate, Artis 
Electronic’s stocks would become as worthless as scrap paper. If everyone leaves 
Activision Blizzard, it won’t be an issue for him to start a new studio and give it the same 
name, after all, everything falls under Lewis’s companies. 

He could grant authorization as easily as drinking water. But for Artis Electronics, it’s 
like a nightmare. How should they play the game? Artis Electronics isn’t like the current 
Activision Blizzard where power is highly centralized. The largest shareholder of Artis 
Electronics only holds around 15% share. Every single board member has their own 
thoughts. 

The current situation is nothing short of a tragedy for Artis Electronics. But how can that 
be helped when the stocks are in their hands? Lewis doesn’t know what Artis wants to 
do, but for now, Lewis hasn’t returned home. Instead, he’s spent two more days in the 
North Federation waiting. Not for the decision of Artis Electronics though. 

Because during the board meetings, he abruptly realized that although Artis Electronics 
is indeed a competitor of Activision Blizzard, he now has absolute control. He can do 
whatever he wants. Artis Electronics is in no way a contender. Clearly, Artis Electronics 
has also realized this. As he waits for the verdict from Jay Sommer and his team, Artis 
Electronics took action first despite no outcomes from Jay Sommer’s side. 

Artis Electronics immediately dumped their Activision Blizzard stocks on the market. 
Though the exposure of Lewis as the world’s richest man led to a slight increase in 
Activision Blizzard shares, the rise wasn’t significant. Artis Electronics’ mass-selling 
action sent the stocks of Activision Blizzard into a swift decline. 

With 24% of the shares sold, it caused the market value of Activision Blizzard stock to 
plunge to about 130 billion Federal coins. Thus, Lewis was exceedingly delighted, and 
couldn’t help wondering if the Artis Electronics shareholders were in tears by now. 

Lewis wasn’t certain about the actual price, but he was sure that the amount Damian 
Bryan sold to Artis Electronics exceeded the market price by 15%. However, now, the 
massive sell-off by Artis Electronics resulted in them only getting about 90% of the 
current market value. This cost them several billion Federal coins. 

All that trouble of becoming a shareholder of Activision Blizzard for just a few days? Not 
only did Lewis almost die of laughter, all the higher-ups in Activision Blizzard felt 



similarly. However, Lewis did not acquire the shares that Artis Electronics sold off. 
There was simply no need. 

Instead, Lewis called Kennedy and told him he could continue buying if he wanted to. 
Kennedy did not hesitate. He still had the money that Lewis used to buy his shares. 
Kennedy decisively bought roughly 18% of the shares. It wasn’t that Kennedy didn’t 
want to continue buying, rather there just weren’t any more left to buy. The remaining 
shares had already been bought out by others. 

Kennedy also chuckled. Despite losing 5% of the shares he initially held, he completely 
profited. He sold 23% of the shares at 130% of their price and then bought back 18% at 
about 80% of the price. This unexpected gain of over a billion Federal coins would make 
anyone happy. 

The only people left crying were those at Artis Electronics. Damian Bryan also sold 
some of his shares, but at least those were sold above their original price, so he made a 
profit. As for Artis Electronics…well, they bought high, sold low and had to witness the 
fact that harm only comes to those who always seek trouble. 

“The birth mission of Toras is complete. Reward: All items with an exchange price below 
50,000 points have been unlocked. Granting monthly bonus funds of 50 million.” After 
Artis Electronics sold their stocks, Zero’s voice suddenly rang out. Hearing Zero’s voice, 
Lewis realized that the mission of Jay Sommer’s team was practically complete. 

The number of game companies in the Northern Europe Federation isn’t large. Because 
of the European Union’s integration and relatively small population, it doesn’t have as 
many game companies as Flame Nation. 

This time in the Southern Federation, Jay Sommer’s team almost swept up all the big 
and small gaming studios, and he established a new gaming company called 
Windstorm. The acquisition of these studios and game companies didn’t cost much. The 
total was to the tune of around 20 to 30 billion Federal coins. 

However, acquiring these game studios and companies symbolized the near completion 
of Lewis’ unification in the gaming world. More specifically in the MMO sphere, nearly all 
the companies in the Southern Federation running MMO are under Lewis. According to 
the current market share, the gaming companies under Lewis make up over 80% of the 
market. Sёarch* The  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest 
quality. 

Lewis didn’t purchase any domestic gaming companies, but because they control the 
World Game Alliance, Lewis still holds a significant market share despite not directly 
buying any of the domestic game companies. 

All items below 50,000 points have been unlocked. This is huge news for Lewis 
because this means he can directly exchange a lot of items, which are especially handy 



to him. Even though Lewis is currently considered the world’s richest, he suddenly felt 
full of ambition upon completion of this mission. 

In a word, let the games begin. Everything before this was nothing more than a 
preamble. “Olivia, explain. How can you complete the mission of looting the base of 
Flame Nation? Kim and the others need a huge quantity for their orders!” Lewis was told 
that this mission had to be completed by Olivia, and now that they’ve been successful, 
Lewis immediately asked for further details. 

“Young master, we can rent a storage space. You can check now, the cost of renting 
storage shouldn’t be as high as before.” Olivia quickly responded. 

“Is it so?” Lewis asked with some doubt, simultaneously checking the current rental 
price for storage space on his phone. Seeing the rental costs, Lewis nearly dropped his 
jaw in surprise. 
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“While this personal armor is impressive, it requires full integration with the human 
nervous system to operate. It doesn’t seem practical for you, Master, especially since 
you already have a protective suit,” Olivia Thatcher explained to Finn Lewis. “In 
particular, the protective suit is currently more useful to you than this personal armor – it 
has sufficient protective capabilities, and it’s convenient, which this personal armor isn’t 
since you currently lack a suitable storage option.” 

Finn pondered over this. Indeed, the functions offered by his protective suit were 
already ample for his needs. While the personal armor offered greater protection, it 
wasn’t nearly as convenient. Unlike the Little Wildcat Protective Suit, which he could 
use at any time, and which allowed him to change his outward appearance. 

Additionally, the suit had the ability to achieve optical and radar invisibility, plus a 
feature to manipulate light refraction. This could alter Finn’s appearance when he 
needed to go unnoticed. Although the changes wouldn’t be drastic, the human face only 
has so many features, and slight alterations could make one person look entirely 
different. 

“So, what should I exchange then?” Finn asked curiously. 



“This.” Olivia immediately pulled up a fighter jet for Finn. Upon seeing the fighter jet’s 
design, Finn knew this blitzing device was going to be awe-inspiring. The jet’s overall 
design was symmetric, but it had a swept-forward design on the nose, and two engines 
in the rear that emitted a ghostly blue glow, unlike other fighter jets where the engines 
flare with a blue light after throttling up. 

The jet’s blue was authentic, and the materials thrust out from within also had a 
spectral-blue hue that made it look extraordinarily cool. 

“It’s best if you exchange for this fighter, Master. It’s a bargain at a mere 25,000 points 
and most suitable for you, especially in conjunction with your protective suit. The jet’s 
form can be manipulated to a certain extent and it can be stored in the cargo hold of 
your private plane,” Olivia said quickly. 

“Plus, with your Little Wildcat Protective Suit you can handle the jet’s total overload. 
This is the perfect match for you, Master.” Olivia continued in haste. 

“Alright, let’s go with this one.” Since Olivia said this was better than the personal 
mechanized armor, he went with it. While Finn figured the personal mechanized armor 
could work out too, given its small size – this jet would be more convenient compared to 
the painful process of putting the armor suit on and integrating it with his nervous 
system. 

“However, there’s a problem. If full-weaponization is applied, it will probably cost us 
around 68,000 points,” Olivia spoke briskly. S~eaʀᴄh the  website  to access chapters of 
novels early and in the highest quality. 

“No way!” Finn was dumbfounded. Hadn’t they just mentioned that the fighter jet’s 
exchange price was 25,000 points? 

“The cost of exchanging the fighter jet is indeed 25,000 points, but the inclusion of 
missiles and the fuel for the power system also costs… 

“Can we get everything and sneak it all onto our private plane?” Finn’s A380, while it 
looked ordinary, was already updated and he was not worried about storage 
constraints. 

“No issues there. North Federation’s airport is much more lax than our domestic ones, 
and plus, nobody would know what it is when it’s not in combat state. Don’t worry, 
Master. Also, another matter you need to prepare for is a trip to XX in about six days. 
We’ll have two days to complete the task,” Olivia advised quickly. 

Finn rubbed his hands together and replied, “No problem. Let’s schedule it for six days 
from now. We’ll visit Southern Federation then, and take over a company there.” 

“No problem, I am drafting the plan now,” said Olivia quickly. 



The affairs of the North Federation had almost been wrapped up. At Activision Blizzard, 
with Finn raising salaries by 50%, there had been no negative fallout. Everyone was 
eagerly waiting for their new boss’s next pay raise. Activision Blizzard’s next plan was to 
operate the “World” edition for the West. 

As New World hasn’t started its publicity campaign yet, Finn didn’t have to hurry. He 
simply forwarded them the relevant materials for Activision Blizzard’s studios to begin 
brainstorming promotional strategies. 

The moment Finn returned to the country, he received a call from Matthew Chan, “You 
rang?” Finn found it strange to receive a call from Matthew. Surely there was no 
problem with oil futures. 

“Uh… Mr. Lewis, he told me to pass along his gratitude for your gift,” Matthew said in a 
quiet voice. 

“Gift?” Finn was baffled. 

“You know, the car,” Matthew added. Finn then understood, yet… he was a bit 
confused. He had reached such a height, to receive gratitude from higher-ups? 

“What gift are you talking about?” Finn asked curiously. 

“The oil futures from the bank. He closed the position cleanly at $72 per barrel,” 
Matthew explained. Futures trading isn’t about holding a short position for as long as 
you want, because it’s contractual trading between parties. When your short position, 
the seller’s side, is in a transaction with your counterpart buyer, if either party closes 
out, demanding a deal, the contract terminates automatically. 
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A short sell of 100 Federal coins now priced at 72 Federal coins per barrel means a 
profit of 28 Federal coins per barrel, this is equivalent to a staggering profit of 56 billion 
Federal coins. 500% profit in just over ten days can even frighten these bankers who 
deal with large numbers every day. 



But the bank hasn’t given up. They’re still shorting after closing out the order. Since Finn 
Lewis said it could fall to around 50 Federal coins, there’s almost always profit from 
shorting anything above 60 Federal coins. 

“I’m just making a suggestion. As for what you should do, it’s all up to you, I don’t have 
much to do with it.” Finn Lewis chuckled and said. 

Matthew Chan was left speechless, he wanted to say something, but what? You 
casually make a few sentences and earn hundreds of billions of Federal coins? Matthew 
Chan now understands the dominance of this top financial tycoon! 

“Well, anyway, thank you, Mr. Lewis. In addition, the higher-ups have decided that your 
loans from the bank can be interest-free for 10 years.” Matthew Chan quickly said. 
Although Finn Lewis borrowed a large amount totaling 10 billion Flame Nation coins and 
10 billion Federal coins, which is equivalent to almost 12 billion Federal coins, how 
much interest could 12 billion Federal coins earn in a year? 

This interest exemption is a perk for Finn Lewis. Of course, this isn’t the most important 
thing. The most important matter is another one, and without waiting for Finn Lewis to 
speak, Matthew Chan quickly continued, “In addition, it’s confirmed that the office wants 
to order some vehicles from you, Mr. Lewis. The only requirement is the transfer of 
relevant technology. As for the price, they said you can set it.” 

In this part of the plot, the protagonist once again exchanges the weapon blueprints he 
got for points and rewards, increasing the strength of the Flame Nation. The Flame 
Nation’s equipment level has greatly improved. 

When the transfer was successful, Finn Lewis’s ears also heard Zero’s voice: “Funds 
have been credited, points have been credited.” At Zero’s words, Finn Lewis was 
stunned for a moment and then quickly snapped back to reality: “Damn, there are also 
points?” 

But thinking about it, damn, isn’t it? This is also considered earning money, right? And 
all these things were bought for nothing, so naturally, selling them would earn some 
points. He quickly checked his phone and sure enough, he now had over 160,000 
points. Damn, seeing this number of points, Finn Lewis’s heart suddenly stirred. In this 
way, he did spend tens of thousands of points to grab this weapon cache, but the 
Thunderhawk fighter jet Finn Lewis would still use in the future. 

If he were to purely calculate the points he spent on raiding the weapon cache, Finn 
Lewis only spent a little over 80,000 points. Now he’s earned 100,000 points, he’s made 
a fortune! Most importantly, these 100,000 points are just a very small portion of the 
weapon cache. 



“Ok, Zero, transfer those funds.” Finn Lewis, who had gathered his thoughts, 
immediately said cheerfully. He now realizes that he can do more of these risk-free 
trades in the future. 

At Finn Lewis’s words, Zero immediately set to work. The funds in the bank account 
were instantly transferred out, and when they were transferred out, they were directly 
dispersed into 100 different accounts. Finn Lewis didn’t even ask Olivia Thatcher if 
anyone was monitoring this account – there was no need to ask. Of course, people 
were monitoring it, they might know they can’t track it, but they would definitely still try to 
monitor it. 

In order to leave a deep impression on them, Finn Lewis didn’t even ask Zero to transfer 
it directly to other banks, but simply moved it around within the bank’s own accounts. 
Including all ordinary people’s accounts, and corporate accounts, etc. 

The acceptance process for this shipment was not as lengthy as last time. After 
confirming that the goods inside all the opened containers were correct, transport was 
immediately arranged. And when Jack Lewis here received confirmation of the goods, 
he was a bit speechless as he messaged Finn Lewis, asking what was the meaning of 
all these goods. 

“Nothing much, I don’t have much use for it, consider it a gift to you guys.” Finn Lewis 
replied directly. 

Jack Lewis really wanted to say, our place is not a landfill, but after thinking better of it, 
he didn’t say it. All these goods were mostly weapons, and many still had the North 
Federation army’s insignia on them. Although he wasn’t sure what Finn Lewis meant by 
this, since they were free, Jack Lewis didn’t ask anymore. seaʀᴄh thё * website  to 
access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

No wonder there were so many bandits in a chaotic era. Apparently, business was this 
easy to do. Having got a windfall, Finn Lewis was in a great mood. He left his house and 
decided to pay a visit to the Moon of West Lake, bringing some tea leaves which only 
he could exchange, albeit at a low price, since there is no other place to get them 
except from Zero. 

When Finn Lewis reached the Moon of West Lake, he didn’t enter from the front door. 
The Moon of West Lake is bustling with tea-drinkers every day, and for those who visit, 
it’s naturally impossible not to know who owns the Moon of West Lake. If Finn Lewis 
were to enter from the front door, everyone would definitely come over to chat. While he 
is now known as the world’s richest person with a net worth of as high as 1200 billion 
Federal coins. 

“Has there been any change here recently?” Finn Lewis asked as the tea leaves were 
restocked. 



“Master, there have been some changes overall. At first, these wealthy people were 
naturally attracted by the tea leaves you provide. Although it’s still the same now, more 
people are starting to consume other things here, especially the seafood. These things 
can’t be found anywhere else, only here can we get them.” Hannah Lincoln was full of 
admiration for Finn Lewis. 

There are many rich people, but like Finn Lewis who controls a large amount of the food 
that money can’t buy, he’s not an ordinary person. The only regrettable thing is that Finn 
Lewis only provides precious food materials, and ordinary food materials have to be 
purchased from some green vegetable planting bases. But even so, more and more 
people are coming to the Moon of West Lake for meals. 

Many wealthy people have moved their business negotiations and entertainment of 
important guests to the Moon of West Lake. Not only is the food at the Moon of West 
Lake good, the environment is the most important. You cannot find another restaurant in 
the world decorated with antiques worth billions! 

“Oh, that’s good news.” Finn Lewis said with a smile. 

“Now you almost need to make a reservation in advance to dine here, but some 
ingredients are running out.” Hannah Lincoln shared the restaurant’s situation with Finn 
Lewis. 

Search the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

 
Chapter 357 - 351: Time Flows Like Water 

Chapter 357: Chapter 351: Time Flows Like Water 

Translator: 549690339 

“Hmm, have there been any strangers brought in for dinner?” Finn Lewis was very 
interested in this. He intended to use “Moon of West Lake” to catch all the rich people in 
the world in one fell swoop. Just being in Flame Nation was clearly not enough. 

“Yes, many foreigners have been coming recently, many of them were brought in by our 
Purple Crystal members.” Hannah Lincoln respectfully replied. 

“Good. You don’t have to worry about the food supplies. I will arrange for the second 
batch of products to be shipped here soon. As long as they can afford our food, they are 
welcome to dine here. However, to gain entrance, they must have a Purple Crystal 
membership card.” Finn Lewis said with a smile. The introduction of this invitation 
system had effectively tied all the members of Moon of West Lake together. 



It’s human nature to not value the things that are easily obtainable. At first, anyone who 
could find Kay Lee could become a member here. But now that the membership 
invitation system has been updated, the difficulty in becoming a member has increased 
drastically. As for whether they want to become members here, there probably isn’t 
anyone who doesn’t! Just take a look at those crazy middle-aged women. Sёarch* The  
website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

But the health benefits of the tea here are not exclusive to women – they also apply to 
men. Many middle-aged men, once plagued with beer bellies, have all lost weight. 
Moreover, due to the internal hormonal adjustments, the men have regained their 
vitality. What does a man with money desire? Nothing more than enjoyment, beauty, 
and social status. 

Beautiful women certainly comprise a large portion of our clientele. However, for those 
men in their middle ages, although they are rich, their bodies have been depleted by 
smoking and drinking. Most of the time, even in the presence of a beautiful woman, they 
are too weak to respond, and it’s not feasible to rely on medicine constantly. 

The powerful effects of the Cloud Mist tea are fundamentally different from other types 
of medication. This tea improves the constitution from the ground up. 

“Yes, young master’s plan is brilliant. Speaking of which, something funny happened 
recently.” Hannah Lincoln chuckled, recalling the incident. 

“What?” Finn asked curiously. 

“One of our members’ wife, who is already in her fifties and past her menopause, 
became pregnant after drinking our tea for about a month. Her periods resumed, 
causing quite a stir amongst our members. Every day we see more and more regulars. 
I’ve heard that a few tycoons have already bought properties in Celeston City, planning 
to relocate their company headquarters here.” Hannah explained, stifling her laughter. 

The rich clientele couldn’t afford to dismiss their regular businesses and make money 
like Finn did. They had to work at their own companies – they couldn’t always stay here. 
But the effects of Cloud Mist tea were irresistibly good, leading to the circumstances 
Hannah described. 

“Really? That influential?” Finn was also a little taken aback. Just because they wanted 
to drink Cloud Mist tea, they were willing to move their company headquarters? Wow. It 
seemed that not only was he a prodigal, but these folks weren’t far behind either. 

Overall, the development of Moon of West Lake was becoming better and better. After 
leaving Moon of West Lake, Finn took a pound of tea leaves and then called Kay Lee. 

“Hello, Kay.” As the call was picked up on the other side, Finn began speaking gently. 



“Seriously, can you not speak in such a soft voice? It’s nauseating.” A familiar voice 
echoed from the other end of the line. 

“Darn! It’s you again?” Finn was a little frustrated. The voice on the other end was, yet 
again, Sarah Wood’s. Seriously, she couldn’t still be living at Kay’s, could she? 

“Yes, it’s me! What do you need?” Sarah flared up as soon as she heard Finn’s remark. 
What did he mean by “you again”?! 

“I’m looking for Kay.” Finn said in annoyance. Seriously, even to meet his future wife, he 
had to go through someone else. 

“She’s filming an advertisement.” Sarah replied begrudgingly. 

“Filming an advertisement? She’s taken on another endorsement offer?” Finn said in 
surprise. 

“Yeah, but it’s still an endorsement contract with Flying Horse. Flying Horse never 
cancelled her contract, and they even added a new one for her. It’s worth twelve 
hundred Federal coins for two years.” Sarah said. “Also, a lot of companies want Kay as 
their brand ambassador recently. If she agrees to them all, she would not have any time 
to rest.” 

Finn chuckled, realizing that the influence of Moon of West Lake was starting to show. It 
did make sense when he thought about it. All the rich members of Moon of West Lake 
had joined through Kay. These rich members were naturally aware of social obligations, 
and they thought it was only normal for Kay to do endorsements for them. Just look, 
Bryski Miller hasn’t dared to show up for a long time, right? 

If the Miller Clan dares to harm Kay, they could face repercussions from just the Moon 
of West Lake members, without Finn having to intervene. 

“But she can’t accept all these endorsements, can she? Also, don’t you have work?” 
Finn asked, puzzled. 

“I am working! I am Kay’s manager now.” Sarah said confidently. 

“Damn.” Finn couldn’t help but curse. “You, a third-generation wealthy gal, are working 
as someone else’s manager?” 

“Damn, stop bringing this up! I hate people like you, looking at us through colored 
lenses. Just because I’m third-generation rich, I can’t be a good person? Listen to me, 
Finn, there are many of us who made it by ourselves!” Sarah’s voice rose an octave. 

“Uh, okay, okay, forget I said that. So, where are you guys now?” Finn asked helplessly. 



“In Clear City.” Came Sarah’s response. 

“Clear City? Wow, when did you guys go to the Southern Federation?” Finn was 
surprised. He had planned to go to Kay’s house. 

“We came over yesterday. We’ll probably be here for a few days.” Sarah replied. 

“How did you guys get there?” Finn asked. 

“By plane.” 

“Of course I know you went by plane. You obviously didn’t run there. I’m asking what 
kind of plane did you take?” Finn was somewhat speechless. 

“Commercial airlines. Do you think everyone is like you, a rich person who buys an 
A380?” Sarah retorted. 

“Okay, next time just let me know if there’s any activity. Just use my private jet, it’s just 
sitting there anyway.” Finn said. 

“Really?” Sarah asked excitedly. Kay would probably become a frequent flyer in the 
future. Even though the relationship between her and Finn wasn’t clear, they had 
already become quite intimate in certain ways. Despite all this, Finn had never 
confessed his feelings, and Kay never brought up the matter either. 
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However, Kay Lee has to fly around the world. Although the first class of commercial 
flights is not bad, it certainly is not as comfortable as owning a private plane. 

“Of course, it’s just a private plane. I’ll send you the pilot’s phone number later and will 
call ahead to notify them beforehand. By the way, how is the deal with Spring and 
Autumn Airlines going?” Finn Lewis asked. 

“We are still in negotiations. My dear rich Finn, do you think everyone can just buy 
companies like you do? What you do is not purchasing, it’s squandering, you 
understand?” Sarah Wood said slightly annoyingly. Tens of billions, hundreds of billions 



of deals, aren’t they concluded so fast? It’s probably only Finn, the prodigal son who 
buys things in this manner. 

“Uh, okay. I’m leaving these things to you. I’ll pay you whatever service charge you 
come up with. Anyway, since you all are busy, I’ll hang up. Let me know when Kay gets 
free.” Finn pondered before saying. 

“Ok.” Sarah agreed and then hung up. 

“Tell Olivia at the private jet section, also recruit a few air hostesses from civilian 
airlines.” Finn pondered and began to speak. 

“Yes, sir.” Olivia agreed. Finn thought for a while, then turned the steering wheel in a 
different direction. Speaking of Emma Lewis, it seems like he hadn’t been there for a 
long time. Since he had disturbed the girl, he couldn’t just neglect her. 

However, Finn didn’t have a clear plan so far on how to handle Emma. He drove 
aimlessly towards Emma’s apartment. Hearing a familiar voice as he walked towards 
Emma’s residence with the tea leaves, “…He has been very busy lately. It’s not that he 
doesn’t want to come see you. Please don’t be unhappy.” 

It was Fishy Well’s voice, Finn instantly recognized it. Fishy had been with Finn for quite 
a while now, so he was very familiar with her voice. Although, Fishy’s decision to stay 
by Finn rather than working in the company did surprise him. Ruby Frank and their other 
friends chose to enter the company to learn. When the Southern Federation Game 
Company was merged, several positions needed to be filled. Arranging for these four 
friends to have positions was an easy task, but Fishy’s unexpected choice to stay by 
Finn indeed surprised him. 

However, Finn didn’t think too much about it. Fishy probably didn’t want to go to the 
Southern Federation. After all, Fishy’s family was definitely having difficulties. 
Otherwise, Fishy wouldn’t have applied for a job at Finn’s in the first place. Although 
Finn had never asked, Fishy had never mentioned her family situation either. But since 
when did they become this close? 

“Fishy, do you think he’s a jerk?” Emma’s voice carried over. 

“Um, I’m his assistant, I cannot help you scold him.” Fishy’s slightly helpless voice came 
over. 

“Hmph! He is a jerk. I consented to him being with me, but now that he’s been with me, 
he should come to visit, right?” Emma’s domineering voice came over. The choice of 
words almost made Finn, who was eavesdropping, fall on the spot. 

Damn, Finn suddenly felt that Emma had potential to be a girl. 



“Haha… Alright, don’t be angry. He won’t forget you. Look, isn’t this Cloud Mist Tea 
personally instructed by him to be delivered to you? He knew you were running out.” 
Fishy’s gentle voice laughed and said. 

Finn looked down at the Cloud Mist Tea in his hand, paused for a while, then he turned 
around and walked towards his car parked there. He put the tea leaves in the car, and 
then headed towards Emma and Fishy. 

“Hmph! Okay. However, Fishy, I’m planning to start working.” As Finn walked over, 
Emma’s voice rang out. 

Abruptly, Finn interjected and asked, “Job? Where are you planning to work?” As he 
said it, Finn went straight into the room and quickly saw Emma and Fishy sitting in the 
pavilion. 

“Haha, sir, you’re here, I’ll leave then.” Fishy chuckled, then she got up and began to 
speak. 

“Fishy, don’t go, I still have something to tell you.” Emma snorted, then stood up and 
started to speak. Without waiting for Fishy to respond, Emma dragged Fishy’s arm 
towards the house and didn’t pay any attention to Finn. Fishy helplessly got dragged up 
to the house by Emma. 

Finn helplessly shook his head. This woman really cares about her dignity. Even though 
Finn knew he had gone a bit too far, he could only follow Emma and Fishy up the stairs. 

Walking into Emma’s room, even though she hadn’t acknowledged Finn verbally, she 
didn’t close the door either once she had entered. Finn quickly found his slippers from 
the shoe cabinet by the entrance, changed into them, closed the door, and then sat 
back down on the sofa, “Tell me, where are you planning to work?” Searᴄh the  website  
to access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

“What do you care? I’ll find work. Are you worried that an MBA from the Said Business 
School can’t find a job?” Emma turned her chin upwards and spoke back with defiance. 

“Wow, I didn’t realize that you graduated from N University.” Finn said laughing, 
referencing Said Business School. Most people wouldn’t know it by this name, but if one 
mentioned N University, many would know. Said Business School is just the MBA 
business school of N University. Although it’s not as famous as the Wharton School at 
Pennsylvania University, it is still a highly reputed school worldwide. 

“Wow, I didn’t realize you know about Said Business School.” Emma looked at Finn and 
said. 

“I still have that much common sense.” Finn preferred spending his free time reading 
books when he had nothing to do. Moreover, he wasn’t just reading casual novels, 



many were strictly professional journals. It must be said, once your brain develops 
immensely, you will find that reading these highly professional journals is a joy. 

“I’m going to cook, you two chat.” Fishy, who was sitting by the side, laughed and began 
to speak. She then got up and headed towards the kitchen. This time Emma didn’t stop 
her. 

After Fishy left, Finn started speaking with a chuckle, “Still miffed?” 

“If I were keeping score with you, I’d be dead by now. But, since you’re here, I do have 
a question for you.” Emma looked at Finn and spoke. 

“Go on.” Finn nodded. 

“What am I to you? A mistress? Or a backup?” Emma stared into Finn’s eyes, and 
asked directly. 

That really was a question. Finn couldn’t clear his mind on it. After a while, Finn just 
shook his head with forced smile, “I really don’t know how to answer you.” 
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Emma Lewis immediately stuck out her foot, picked it up and kicked Finn Lewis in the 
chest, not caring that she was wearing a short skirt, “You’re just a shameless bastard.” 

“Alright, alright, I’m a shameless bastard.” Finn Lewis said a bit depressed. 

“I can’t figure it out, don’t get on my bed in the future! By the way, I’m going to work, do 
you have any objections?” Emma Lewis asked, looking at Finn Lewis. 

“No objections, working is a good thing, but how about you come work for me?” Finn 
Lewis honestly asked. 

“Which company?” Emma Lewis didn’t ask the reason, nor did she explain why, but 
directly asked Finn Lewis which company. Finn Lewis thought seriously, he had a lot of 
companies under his management, but there weren’t many with management positions 
available. 



“I don’t demand a management position. Although I have an MBA degree, I lack 
experience, and I can start from scratch.” Emma Lewis commented. 

“Then you should report to T Company.” Finn Lewis suggested after thinking. S~eaʀᴄh 
the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

“T company?” Emma Lewis looked at Finn Lewis with some surprise, “Is this getting me 
out of Celeston City?” 

“You’re thinking too much.” Finn Lewis was a bit speechless, then reluctantly explained: 
“Well, T Company recently has a plan for a worldwide gaming league professional cup, 
with a prize money of three hundred million Federal coins, it also intends to spend an 
additional three hundred million Federal coins to increase the prize money of 
professional leagues in various countries. Also, this Starlight Cup’s world esports 
professional championship needs to establish a world esports professional association 
from scratch. It’s a place for you to excel, and the headquarters is in Celeston City.” 

“It sounds like a place for politics. I don’t want to go there. However, I’m very interested 
in this professional league. I am a Golden Rank player.” Emma Lewis waved and said 
fiercely. 

“Really?” Finn Lewis looked at Emma Lewis surprised. 

“What are you looking at? You’re definitely stuck in Bronze.” Emma Lewis humphed and 
despised Finn Lewis. Finn Lewis was speechless … Indeed, he was still on the Bronze 
level, “Well, then, you go to T Company first. This organization will take some time, isn’t 
the S4 global finals happening now? It will be put on the preparation schedule after the 
S4 finals.” Finn Lewis stated. 

“Okay then.” Emma Lewis nodded in agreement. 

By the time they finished dinner, Finn Lewis finally managed to quell Emma Lewis’s 
resentment, but Finn Lewis had to go home alone tonight anyway, according to Emma 
Lewis, there’s no way he was staying over. Except Emma Lewis let Fishy Wells to stay 
over. Finn Lewis could only shake his head helplessly. However, on the way, Finn Lewis 
made a call to Mr. M, as this sort of personnel arrangements still needed to inform Mr. 
M. 

Mr. M naturally didn’t mind, a graduate from Said Business School, and even highest 
management, it’s quite a top configuration. After Finn Lewis got home, just as he was 
about to think of what to handle next, Olivia Thatcher reminded him: “Young master, you 
must go to the six-dimensional space immediately.” 

“What’s wrong? Are there issues with Lewis senior?” Finn Lewis asked, raising an 
eyebrow. 



“Yes, young master, it’s almost November now, more than two months have passed 
and in the other-time space, it’s already been more than two years, at a time lapse ratio 
of 10:1.” Olivia Thatcher explained. 

Finn Lewis was stunned for a moment. Over two years have passed in that space? 
When he thought about it… Finn Lewis still felt a bit dazed, it seemed like only just over 
two months have passed in the modern-time world, but more than two years have 
passed in the other-time world… it really was just like the saying, time flies. It really was 
flying. 

This part of the story is about Finn Lewis returning to the historical period, acting up 
again, then winning the war with modern science, and finally gaining a lot of points! This 
part was deleted due to force majeure. 

“Of course, otherwise when we purchased it, why would we buy such a large barren 
area? The relevant exploration documents, will be prepared for you, young master, and 
be placed directly into the bank for mortgage, the amount of funding you need, the bank 
will definitely provide.” Henry Lewis said with a smile. 

“Alright.” Finn Lewis shrugged. A gold mine of 3,600 tons was already quite a 
remarkable gold mine, it even could be said to be an unprecedentedly large one, at 
least Finn Lewis had never heard of a gold mine with a reserve of over 3,600 tons. All 
that aside, the gold mines of Proudly Nation are famously abundant, from the 19th 
century, Proudly Nation’s gold rush has been ongoing to hitherto. 

When Finn Lewis returned to Darwin city, his private jet had also rushed over, Kay Lee 
and Sarah Wood went to shoot another endorsement ad, they should be able to return 
in about four or five days, Finn Lewis was considering whether or not to visit them. The 
endorsement that Kay Lee was shooting was for Owen Things Cola, who back then, 
happened to be amongst the few companies that did not cancel Kay Lee’s endorsement 
contract. 

For this reason alone, Kay Lee had to go shoot this advertisement, the location was in 
North Federation’s Riven Island, a tourist attraction. After a long consideration, Finn 
Lewis decided to go directly to Riven Island. Speaking of which, Finn Lewis had seen 
the beaches on Riven Island in many TV shows and movies, but he had never been 
there before, this time he would go see Kay Lee and also check out the fabled Riven 
Island. 

Saying this, some of these pieces of land aren’t actually owned by these countries, Finn 
Lewis was planning to go to Riven Island, and as his crew members, naturally, there 
wouldn’t be any issues. And with the help of the Red Flower Bank, Finn Lewis’s private 
jet route application also had no problem, the application was quickly approved, in North 
Federation, these private matters are processed swiftly. 



However, to his surprise, when Finn Lewis got onto the plane, he found a few unfamiliar 
faces on board. All were in an air hostess uniform, but it didn’t look the same as any 
airline company’s. White shirts, black skirt wraps, and nude color stockings, such long 
legs, Finn Lewis was a bit annoyed. Who the hell recruited these flight attendants? 

Why do their outfits, makeup, and looks all seem to be exactly my type? “Welcome 
aboard, Mr. Lewis.” As soon as Finn Lewis boarded, the six tall flight attendants, each at 
least 168cm in height, greeted him with a bow and a smile. This was definitely Olivia 
Thatcher’s doing, no one else could possibly know Finn Lewis’s preference that well. 

“Hmm, what’s your name?” Finn Lewis nodded slightly. Company of beautiful women 
was always good. Even though he might not be skilled at dating multiple women, he 
was certainly good at being accompanied by them. 

The beauty didn’t answer Finn Lewis’s question but just smiled and pointed to a badge 
on her right chest. Finn Lewis glanced at it. Darn it! Finn Lewis inwardly added a 
comment. The badge on her chest read Emily Lewis. Well, her name matches her face 
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“There’s no need to be so formal, when did you start working for me?” Finn Lewis 
waved his hand casually as he walked in, raising the question. 

“Two days ago.” Emily Lewis responded with a smile that broke away from her 
professional demeanor. Of course, she knew who Finn Lewis was. After hearing about 
the world’s new wealthiest man recently, it was no surprise they were chosen to serve 
here. Initially, they were unsure when asked if they wished to be attendants for a private 
jet. 

The cabin crew industry is not necessarily as chaotic as the outside world perceives, 
which is merely distorted by society’s speculation. Every industry has women willing to 
do anything for money and power. Expectations of this are unavoidable when entering 
the field. The likes of Emily Lewis, however, who is considered top-notch in terms of 
looks and figure, naturally carried an element of pride. 

Dreaming of marrying into wealth is common, but who one ends up with depends on 
personal abilities. As flight attendants on private jets, Emily and her team understand 



what may happen. These wealthy individuals tend to be very clear about what they 
would like to do once they accumulate wealth. Emily had been part of the selection 
process for private jet attendants a few times before, but she had always turned down 
the offers. 

However, this time was different. The selection process was stringent, and only a limited 
group of them passed. When Emily chatted with the other girls off duty, she discovered 
shockingly that all six girls had never had a boyfriend before. No matter what the 
reasons were for not having a boyfriend, it remained a fact altogether. 

When girls without boyfriend experience and a sense of pride all come together, you 
would expect… Just as Emily thought that the wealthy man must have unsavory 
intentions behind hiring them, they received the man’s profile. 

When they saw his name, they were all left speechless. World’s wealthiest, yet also 
extremely young! Only 25, before turning 26, and single… Isn’t he the dream catch in 
the world? Anyway, in the end, all of them decided not to refuse the offer. 

Although they were aware the chance of him having an interest in them was slim, that 
young age doesn’t necessarily mean goodness, and that the possibility of being played 
was high, they weren’t going to forgo such an opportunity. 

While they had never served on a private jet before, they have heard about how 
luxurious these wealthy people’s private jets were from their peers. But it was only after 
they really landed on this job that they realized… the term ‘luxurious’ just isn’t enough to 
describe it. Have you ever seen a private jet that was an A380? This plane can carry 
over 800 passengers, yet it’s now being used as a private aircraft! The facilities on the 
plane made their heads spin. 

This plane was simply more luxurious than a mansion, equipped with everything one 
could think of. 

“Make me a cup of tea; it’s in the specially designed cabinet on the left. If you have 
nothing to do, go rest. There’s no need to stand around. Since you are working for me, 
we are going to spend a lot of time together. You don’t have to be so formal. Feel free to 
enjoy the food and drinks on the jet. I’m not particularly fussy about rules. I guess my 
only requirement…maybe later someone will explain it to you,” Finn Lewis shrugged. 

Let’s leave these matters for Fishy Wells to explain to them another day. 

Time flew with the company of beautiful women. Finn woke up from a few hours of 
sleep to find the plane had landed at Riven Island Airport. As he disembarked, he took a 
bank card from a drawer and tossed it to Emily: “You all can go shopping and relax as 
well. Enjoy the rare trip to Riven Island. The card has one million federal coins. The 
password is six zeros. It’s for you guys.” 



As Finn disembarked, a car has already been prepared for him by the Red Flower Bank 
employees. Emily and the other girls were still stunned staring at the bank card long 
after Finn had left. 

“One million federal coins?” A girl next to Emily gulped and asked. 

“Yes, we are given one million federal coins for spending,” Emily replied instinctively. 

“I think I saw plenty of these bank cards in the drawer,” another girl added. 

So many bank cards… Emily recalled seeing a bunch of bank cards in the drawer when 
Finn open it earlier. She didn’t get it at first, but now she understood… those piles of 
bank cards were probably for his daily use… What they were for pulpy Emily looked at 
the bank card in her hand; was it for this? 

“Should we open it and take a look?” A girl asked tentatively. 

“I don’t believe we should,” another girl answered, “After all, there is one million federal 
coins in here. Wasn’t the drawer locked?” 

“No, it wasn’t.” Emily shook her head. 

“Still, rummaging through our employer’s belongings would be inappropriate,” the girl 
insisted. 

“If you want to look, then just look,” Emily, being the oldest among the girls, finally 
decided, “Just consider what he said earlier; we heard it all. He told us to ‘order 
whatever we want’ on the plane and to treat it as our own. If he didn’t lock the drawer, 
that means he trusts us. We’re merely taking a look without taking anything.” 

“Besides…” Emily added, seems like even if we did take something, it wouldn’t mean a 
lot to him anyway.” The other girls thought about it and found it reasonable. “All right 
then, let’s take a look and see how extravagant our young master is.” One of them 
proceeded eagerly and opened the drawer. 

Despite being prepared for what they would find, the girls were still speechless when 
they saw the box inside the drawer, filled with numerous neatly stack bank cards. They 
could only associate this with what they had seen in the banking halls. Here they made 
a quick count, there were at least a hundred bank cards. One girl reached in and picked 
up a stack… The card numbers, they found, were in sequence. 

“Oh, you found them on your own, huh.” An abrupt voice gave the girls a startle, the 
pilot had come out unnoticed, causing them to freeze in shock. They looked just like 
thieves raided red-handed from rummaging their employer’s belongings without his 
knowledge. 
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“Fine, once you’ve made yourself comfortable, you can handle the rest. Mr. Lewis asked 
me to tell you, the pocket money is in that drawer. Each bank card holds 1 million 
Federal coins, and there are two hundred cards in total. Check what’s missing on the 
aircraft and then call the relevant companies to deliver it. Remember, you must buy the 
best, understood? Besides, if you need anything else, you can use the money from the 
cards. After spending, just bring back the receipt. Also, don’t throw away the used 
cards, put them into the drawer below. From now on, your pocket money will be in 
there, don’t scatter it.” After finishing, the pilot walked out. 

After the pilot left, these beauties were stunned. Pocket money?! This is pocket money? 
Two hundred bank cards, and one million Federal coins in each. Wouldn’t that mean 
there’s a total of two hundred million here? For a moment, all that was left on the plane 
were six beauties with dumbfounded expressions. 

Riven Island beach, a designated area. Strictly speaking, this place can’t be considered 
an exclusive area because this beach is private with a row of villas behind it. Of course, 
these villas aren’t owned by an individual but are rented out by a company to 
vacationers. Each villa has its own private beach. S~eaʀᴄh the  website  to access 
chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

It was pretty easy for Finn Lewis to find this place. Was there anywhere in the North 
Federation that the Floral Group couldn’t locate? If Finn Lewis was pursuing other 
matters, it wouldn’t matter. But he was presently a “major financial investor” of the 
world’s most mysterious foundation. No one knew how Finn had gotten this far at his 
young age, but there are always geniuses in this world, aren’t there? 

Plus, financial geniuses are common, so for those backed by countless big shots, like 
the Floral Wealth Group, it is hard for ordinary people to imagine their pursuit of top-
level financial investors. Only these types of people are needed by these capitalists. 
Look at the examples Finn gave to the bank, just a few random words led the bank to a 
profit of over 70 billion Federal coins! What’s the concept of 70 billion Federal coins? 
What’s more, all that money was earned in just over a month! 

This is the domineering aspect of top-level financial investors. They treat the 
international capital market like an ATM. The Floral Group viewed Finn Lewis in the 
same way a wolf views a lamb. Now, Finn was their bank’s customer, but even if he 



wasn’t, if he just showed them a bit of interest and said, “I can help you control your 
funds”, Red Flower Bank would gladly put billions of Federal coins into Finn’s hands. 

Once the Federal coins are entrusted to Finn, they don’t mind what he does with them. 
Finn has acquired many businesses. His abundant resources are no secret to the major 
banks, but does Finn have that much capital? Probably not. So, based on what can Finn 
acquire so many companies, where does his funding come from? 

As for how much of his acquisition funds are his own, why should you care? If the 
provider of the funds doesn’t care, then why should you? So, for a man holding power 
like this, or perhaps really having such power, it’s no difficulty to use money. A loan? 
Don’t joke. He has no shortage of capital. Actually, not only is there no shortage, but 
when he needs funds, a vast number of people are actually eager to give him money. 

So, as it’s Finn’s first time visiting North Federation, is the Red Flower Bank attentive? 
The few bodyguards outside should tell you that he only brought Jim Lewis; with the 
Little Wildcat Protective Suit on him, Finn was no longer majorly concerned about his 
safety. As for bodyguards, one Jim was enough to solve any problem. At least it was so 
within the cities. Finn would not venture into battle zones, nor would there be any 
weapons threatening his life. 

But Red Flower Bank didn’t think this way. The convoy that picked Finn up from the 
airport was entirely top-notch vehicles. One special customized vehicle was identical to 
the president’s car, albeit with slightly different pricing. Blocking the front and the back 
were commonly used off-road vehicles, three in the front and three in the back. Every 
vehicle was escorted by four bodyguards. 

In the passenger seat of the Cadillac was a man in his thirties, a Caucasian, who looked 
quite ordinary. Finn didn’t know his exact identity, but undoubtedly, he was sent by the 
Red Flower Bank to look after all of Finn’s activities on Riven Island and liaise with Red 
Flower Bank. 

“Your name is Will, right?” Finn looked at the thirty-year-old Caucasian and asked. 

“Yes, sir,” he replied. 

“Um, first of all, I have no other requirements, but those bodyguard vehicles in front and 
behind, change them to something more discreet for me. I don’t mind having 
bodyguards, but don’t dress them uniform, don’t let them interfere with my shopping and 
conversations with my girlfriend, got it?” Finn reminded. Though Finn often went out 
with many bodyguards, those were all robots, unlike these humans hired from a security 
company in the North Federation by Red Flower Bank. 

Although these bodyguards were professional, they were still humans after all. Finn 
didn’t want his secrets to be known to them. 



“Yes, Mr. Lewis, I will temporarily assign another pair of individuals to take over.” Will 
immediately replied. 

“Great, you go handle it,” Finn waved his hand and said. 

Will went to arrange it immediately, Finn once again watched as the convoy moved 
forward. Red Flower Bank was indeed attentive. Not only were there bodyguards in the 
front and back, but there were also two other pairs of people. When they arrived, the 
vehicles in front of the Cadillac Finn was riding had already been switched out. Although 
with Finn’s current vision, he could roughly tell which vehicles were there to protect him, 
they basically looked no different from the other vehicles on the road now. 

At the moment, Kay Lee was unaware of Finn’s arrival; instead, she was arguing with 
the director on the beach. The director shooting the Owen Things Cola Company’s ad 
was a renowned director from Floral Village. Shooting an advertisement was naturally 
no big deal for him. Of course, given his experience, the Owen Things Cola Company 
must have spent quite some time and funds on this advertisement. Such a famous 
director from Floral Village, even if he was only second-rate, would not have come to 
shoot an advertisement. 

What was currently vexing Kay was the advertisement script, which to her surprise, 
contained a kissing scene! Despite her years in the industry, she had never had a 
kissing scene in a movie or TV series, let alone in a mere advertisement. Okay, due to 
Kay’s persistent objections, the kissing scene was changed to a staggering scene with 
no physical contact. But this intimate action would be taken with another spokesperson 
of the ad, a football star. More specifically, he would hug her from behind, with both 
hands clasped around her abdomen. 
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This affectionate act certainly couldn’t be described by offsetting it or faking it in post-
production. What’s more, this scene called for a wide shot that wouldn’t allow for a 
stand-in. 

“Director Nolan, is it possible to skip this shot?” asked Kay Lee, feeling torn. 

“No,” said the bearded director shaking his head decisively, “Miss Lee, pardon my 
straightforwardness, but as an established celebrity, are you saying you can’t handle 



even this kind of act during shooting? If you can’t manage this, how will you shoot films 
or TV shows?” 

Nolan wore an expression of disbelief. It was not unusual for him to think this way, 
because acting, especially in Floral Village, often required real people for intimate 
scenes. This was considered normal for them. For instance, the director of the Resident 
Evil film was actually married to the actress who played Alice. 

Nonetheless, he still directed scenes where he had to watch his wife getting intimate 
with other people. Therefore, Kay not accepting a kissing scene was something Nolan 
could understand. However, her inability to accept even this minor level of contact was 
hard for him to comprehend. 

Kay was conflicted. She knew what the director said was right, but for some reason, 
while she was single, she had no issue performing such scenes. Now, however, she 
balked, worried that Finn Lewis would be uncomfortable seeing it. 

“I think this ad can work without that particular shot.” said Kay quickly. 

Nolan was somewhat speechless. A while later, with a resigned tone he said, “Miss Lee, 
this minor intimate act is hardly anything to worry about. Even if you’re worried about 
your boyfriend’s opinion, I think he will understand. We can find ways around a kissing 
scene, but there’s really no workaround for this.” 

Elias, standing not far away, looked on with a cold eye. He felt extremely irritated. As a 
world-class football star collaborating with Kay, a celebrity who he considered barely 
third-rate, he felt he was being generous. After all, how many lesser-known actresses in 
Floral Village were dying to associate with him? 

But this woman, she was so elusive even about a mere kiss. Even though Elias had 
ulterior motives; as an Agerian with half Asnaland heritage, he tended to gravitate 
towards Asnaland beauties. And undoubtedly, Kay was a top-level beauty. Sharing an 
intimate scene with such a woman was an enticing prospect. 

When he found out he would be shooting an ad with Kay, Elias thought of countless 
ways to win her over. Moreover, he had absolute confidence in himself. As a core 
midfielder for Royal Madrid with a market value of 35 million Southern Federation 
currency units and a staggering annual salary, why would he not be confident? It wasn’t 
as if he was a Ronald Rodger-like ugly fellow. He was pretty handsome himself. 

But who would have thought that he would be subjected to such an insult? At least that 
was how Elias saw it. 

“Kay, don’t you think you’re overreacting? Such a minor act doesn’t amount to much, 
does it? There are far more provocative scenes in films.” Sarah Wood, who was 



standing nearby, spoke softly, trying to persuade Kay. Sarah knew exactly what was on 
Kay’s mind but felt that she was taking things too far. 

“Director Nolan, if we can’t continue shooting, then I refuse to proceed with this ad. My 
time is valuable, and I don’t want to waste it on situations like this.” Elias voiced his 
frustrations bluntly. He wasn’t pleased either, having to squeeze out time from his busy 
schedule to shoot the ad. The shooting hadn’t progressed well due to disagreements 
over several scenes, which took up an entire day. If it carried on at this pace, they would 
have to wrap up for the day and shoot the next day. Searᴄh the  website  to access 
chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

“Miss Lee, what do you think if we do all our preparations in advance and get it done in 
one go?” Nolan asked tentatively. If Kay had been any other actress, he would have 
shouted at her. Even with prime actresses from Floral Village, he wouldn’t tolerate such 
fuss. But Owen Things Cola had made it very clear. They were to accommodate this 
actress at all costs—whether that meant making additional investment or increasing his 
salary. 

Such demands from Owen Things Cola were indeed peculiar, but Nolan’s investigation 
hadn’t revealed any substantial information. So he was left wondering about the high 
standards set by Owen Things Cola. Nevertheless, as Owen Things Cola promised him 
his salary could be increased if it meant accommodating Kay’s needs, Nolan didn’t 
mind. 

That’s why Nolan was willing to take extra care of Kay, but if even this kind of action 
was not acceptable, how could they continue with the ad? 

“Alright,” Kay agreed. Indeed, if she couldn’t handle even this level of acting, she could 
forget about starring in films in the future. 

Seeing Kay agreeing, although still with some difficulty, Nolan thought about Owen 
Things Cola’s requests and decided to give in, “Alright, Miss Lee, let’s make a 
compromise. His hands won’t go to your lower abdomen, but will only touch the sides of 
your waist over your shirt, would that work?” 

“Alright,” Kay nodded and agreed concisely. Her reason for refusing the initial move was 
because she was wearing a white shirt, the bottom of which was tucked up—her lower 
abdomen was exposed. If his hands went there, they would be directly touching her 
skin. 

“Let’s do it that way then.” said Nolan, promptly issuing his directions. 

Meanwhile, Finn Lewis, who was just outside the shooting area, received a report from 
Will. As soon as Finn showed up, he noticed Kay arguing with someone and asked Will 
to find out what was going on. After learning about the situation, Finn deliberately 



slowed down his pace and hid behind the equipment truck of the production crew, afraid 
of distracting Kay. 

As for this contact, Finn felt it was fine. Such actions were inevitable, whether on the big 
screen or the small one. However, he would prefer Kay not to do a kissing scene. 
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Once the opposing party had started their official shooting, Finn Lewis just went straight 
over, but still hid behind a lot of staff, watching this advertisement shoot. The scene was 
shot in front of a beach-side villa. He didn’t know what the overall content of the 
advertisement was, but this one shot would just involve the football star playing Kay 
Lee’s lover, then walking over from behind her, placing his hands on her waist. Of 
course, these were the altered movements, and he would say a few words, and then it 
would be over. 

“Cut! Elias, are you constipated?!” Not long after it started, Nolan yelled loudly! 

All the staff stopped their movements. The director had yelled cut! Naturally, they all 
stopped. However, Elias shrugged nonchalantly and said, “Director, I’m not used to it 
either. How about one more try?” 

“Mr, That guy’s doing it on purpose.” Said Jim, standing next to Finn. 

“How do you know?” Finn raised an eyebrow. 

“It can be analyzed from his actions and so on. Although he is not a professional actor, 
at this moment, he can’t have a gloomy expression all over his face.” Jim already spoke 
very subtly, the reason being that Will was present nearby. Otherwise, Jim would 
straightforwardly tell Finn that this conclusion is drawn from a person’s heart, body, and 
various analyses. 

Database representing the psychological and emotional analysis of humans are stored 
inside advanced intelligent robots such as Jim, which have very powerful CPU cores. 



This kind of database is beneficial for these intelligent robots to execute the tasks, of 
course, exceptions are the T800 type as they are not very powerful in terms of CPU 
processing and do not have emotional simulation functions. 

“Hmm, I get it.” Finn nodded, but his face didn’t display any expression. Yet Will, 
standing by, felt a slight jump in his heart and secretly prayed for the footballer, hoping 
he could control himself. Otherwise, his demise would be no one else’s fault. As the 
person liaising between Finn and the Red Flower Bank, Will knew about the extent of 
the license the Red Flower Bank’s Board of Directors had given him, and it was no 
exaggeration. 

If Finn wished to manipulate funds for Red Flower Bank, they would go to the extent of 
killing for them in the North Federation – no exaggeration. In a country like the North 
Federation, comparing a life with billions of Federal coins, the Red Bank could kill ten 
people on your behalf. Will was not concerned about this at all. Behind the power of 
capital lies countless atrocities. 

Moreover, as per the original words of the Red Flower Bank’s Board of Directors, even if 
a person like Finn does not manipulate their funds, he can’t become an enemy. The 
level of trouble a person like Finn can present if he were to become an enemy is 
obvious just by looking at the SG foundation in Belmare Country. The whole foundation 
has lost more than 30 billion Federal coins. This is because they spotted the trend early 
and cashed out quickly. Otherwise, they would have lost their fortunes. 

Not all of the directors of the Red Flower Bank have their money invested there. Their 
assets are tied up in various private foundations. They would not keep their money in 
the bank. Despite having shares in the banks, considering the risk factors, every 
investment is set with a risk-bearing degree, and once it crosses that limit, it will 
automatically disentangle. 

This means that they bear a very low risk, but their profits are also relatively low unless 
some principals entrust the bank to control capital, then it is up to the principals. For 
members of the Red Flower Bank’s Board of Directors, the bank’s investment earns 
money too slowly. They prefer the likes of Finn, Hawking, and Barrett running 
investment foundations that make money faster. Even though these top-level investors 
draw in commissions high as 50% of pure profits! 

So, despite Finn being just a young man, or even if he seemed to not have a 
background, he does not need a background. Because there are people willing to solve 
the trouble for Finn! 

Will also figured out that the male football star probably had some dissatisfaction 
because of Kay Lee and was purposely being difficult, repeatedly causing the director to 
call for cuts! 



“cpu!” When Nolan called cut for the eleventh time, many people started to understand 
what the problem was. Although Kay Lee seemed somewhat helpless, she didn’t say 
anything, after all, she was the one who had first discussed these matters with the 
director. 

“Once more, Elias, remember, I am only giving you two chances. If you can’t do it within 
two tries, I will discuss this matter with Owen Things.” It was apparent Nolan too now 
known the actors were in conflict. He has seen it too many times and Elias isn’t even a 
professional actor, the acting is still lacking. 

“I understand, Director.” Elias responded, grinning. 

The reshoot started immediately. However, there was still a problem. According to the 
script, Elias’s hands should be on the outside of Kay Lee’s shirt on both sides of her 
waist, but this time Elias blurted out, “I still think the way it was before was better.” Then 
he moved his hands forward, as if he was about to hold Kay Lee tightly in his arms, his 
hands moved towards Kay Lee’s abdomen. 

His actions were abrupt, but Kay Lee’s reaction wasn’t slow. The Yunwu Tea she had 
been drinking didn’t just improve her physical fitness, it radically improved her brain 
function, reflex speed, and so on. This genetic-level enhancement, although slow, was 
extremely effective. 

Almost as soon as she sensed his move, Kay Lee, who was already on edge, instantly 
tipped her head back, rushed forward, and without a second thought, slapped him. 

A crisp slap sounded loudly. Kay Lee might not have changed much physically, but she 
isn’t as weak as before. Her energy-filled muscles have increased her strength by at 
least half. Despite Elias being an athlete, a fiery handprint quickly reddened his fair skin. 

“You… you’re asking for it!” Elijah, who was naturally a bit hot-tempered and often 
overreacted on the field, didn’t expect the slap. Realizing what happened, he 
instinctually attempted to slap back. 

“If you dare lay your hands! I assure you, you’re finished.” Finn’s voice sounded at the 
right time across the whole set. 

This abrupt change stunned all the staff. Only Finn had reacted, no one else did, and as 
Finn shouted, Kay Lee also reacted quickly, immediately retreated a few steps, swiftly 
descending the steps from the beach villa’s front entrance. Several other staff members 
also rushed forward, in case Elias attempted any more drastic actions. 

Everyone had seen Elias attempting to hit Kay Lee earlier. People naturally sided with 
the weaker side. 
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Finn Lewis’s words drew all eyes onto him, but Elias didn’t have time to think. He had 
just been slapped hard, in front of a large crowd, and the impact left a red handprint on 
his face. The slap was ruthlessly hard. 

“Who the hell are you?” Elias didn’t even think before spinning around, his eyes red with 
anger, and heading straight for Finn. 

With Jim’s skills, there was no way Elias could reach Finn. Before Elias could even get 
halfway there, Jim sidestepped and hooked his right foot, sending Elias to the ground in 
a face-plant. Angered and embarrassed, Elias let out a furious roar, pushed himself off 
the ground, and rushed at Finn again. 

He failed his first attempt and the second was no different. Without any explanation, two 
casually dressed men held him back. This time it wasn’t Jim, but the bodyguards 
brought by Will. Prior to their arrival, they had been instructed that if anyone posed a 
threat to Finn, they had the liberty to act and even gun down the person if Finn’s life was 
endangered. Sёarᴄh the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest 
quality. 

Their employer had assured them, even if they killed someone, the FBI would cover for 
them. Hearing this, the bodyguards knew how important Finn, their protectee, was, or at 
the very least, how valuable he was to their employer. They had an understanding of 
the status of the Floral Wealth Group within the North Federation. 

Don’t think the top ten wealthy groups are only about money. In the North Federation, 
the power of these groups is incomparable. They are actually instrumental in influencing 
the official power of the North Federation! Even if only four of the top ten groups, or 
even just three groups, reached a united agreement, they could guide the official power 
of the North Federation to launch a localized war! 

This is no exaggeration. That’s why many people say that the North Federation is like a 
giant corporation, and whoever the North Federation Official wants to strike against isn’t 
based on the President’s mood, but who the wealthy groups behind the Federation want 
the President to target. This statement truly reflects the role of North Federation 
officials. 

“Let me go!” Elias immediately struggled to retaliate when he was held back, but how 
could the two bodyguards who had his arms in a firm grip let him break free? Their 



careers in this line of work had trained them to be swift and strategic. Elias let out a 
stifled groan of pain as they maneuvered subtly, draining him of energy. 

Four more burly men rushed in, heading for the two bodyguards holding Elias. They 
were Elias’ personal security guards. In the North Federation, while not everyone 
chases after celebrities, personal security was a necessity for many. 

However, these four burly men were also stopped in their tracks. They couldn’t reach 
their goal as they were intercepted. The film crew and staff around them watched, 
dumbstruck. Everything had changed so quickly, much to their surprise. Even Nolan did 
not expect the situation to escalate like this. 

“Stop it! Stop it! Break it up! Break up!” Nolan yelled out loud. He didn’t want his crew to 
make headlines the next day. This can’t be good news for a director, especially if it’s 
negative news. 

Since Nolan had spoken, Finn paused for a moment before signaling his bodyguards to 
let Elias go. 

“Apologize.” Finn walked over and commanded Elias in a cold voice. 

“Why should I?! She should apologize to me!” Elias yelled back angrily. This time he 
didn’t dare to take physical action. He wasn’t stupid. It was clear that Finn wasn’t a 
celebrity nor an average person. The fact that Finn had bodyguards meant he must be 
wealthy. Even though Finn was from the Asian continent, Elias was no fool. It would be 
unwise to confront an unknown foe rashly. 

Furthermore, they were currently at a disadvantage. Finn’s bodyguards outnumbered 
those of Elias. 

“I’ll say it again, apologize.” Finn’s voice was cold. If Elias intentionally cut off Finn 
during a shot, it could be understood. But Elias took the opportunity to make a physical 
move, and that was unacceptable! Especially since it was an action with sexual assault 
implications. If such actions were part of the script and both parties agreed to it 
beforehand, it wouldn’t be an issue. But if such actions weren’t agreed upon, one could 
be accused of sexual harassment. 

Besides, it wasn’t even about whether it was a case of sexual harassment or not. The 
fact was someone dared to lay a hand on Finn’s woman. Finn wouldn’t tolerate it, 
regardless of whether Kay was right or wrong. Even if she was wrong, Finn would stand 
by Kay’s side. Finn wasn’t a saint, he didn’t care about right or wrong! 

“I won’t apologize.” Elias also chuckled coldly in reply. Then he turned to Nolan and 
announced, “I won’t be shooting today’s scene. Let Owen Things talk to me about the 
rest.” After saying this, Elias turned to leave. 



Will signaled with his hand, laughing at the notion. Finn hadn’t said anything yet, so 
there was no way Will would let Elias leave. As per Will’s command, more than ten 
bodyguards surrounded Elias, his guards, and his agent. Seeing the abundance of 
bodyguards, Nolan couldn’t help but feel uneasy. 

Finn didn’t care about what was happening over there. He walked over to Kay, who was 
still somewhat dazed. Sarah was standing next to Kay. Seeing Finn approaching, Kay 
snapped out of her daze, her face filled with apprehension as she realized that Finn had 
probably seen what had just happened. 

Would he be angry? Kay was consumed with this thought. She glanced unconsciously 
at Finn. Sarah, standing next to her, shook her head. Kay was too far gone, it seemed 
inevitable that she wouldn’t be able to escape Finn in this lifetime. Then again, Sarah 
admitted anyone would find it hard to escape Finn if he decided to pursue them. 

“Are you alright?” Finn asked with a bit of amusement in his voice but didn’t show it on 
his face. 

“No… No, I’m okay. When did you came?” Kay asked hesitantly. 

“I came early, when you were discussing things with the director.” Finn replied with a 
smile, not revealing that he had already known what Kay and the director were 
discussing. 

“I……” Kay was about to say something, but Finn interrupted her with a smile, “Alright, 
am I that petty? Other than kissing scenes and intimate scenes, everything else is 
acceptable. I’m not old-fashioned.” 

“You’re not angry?” Kay looked up, her face lighting up with a smile. 
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“This aspect I can understand, it’s a normal work need. If it goes too far, just get a body 
double,” Finn Lewis said smiling, pointing out that there are explicit scenes in certain 
movies, for example nude scenes, romantic scenes, that can be done using body 
doubles. There are professionals handling such scenes. A lot of people watching 
movies will notice the camera moving from key parts of the lead actress to her face, but 
once it moves to her face, you can’t see the key part anymore, all this in fact is edited. 



Those who directly expose their bodies are all body doubles, “Mhm,” Kay Lee nodded. 

Finn Lewis then stretched out his hand, picked up Kay Lee’s right hand, looked at it, her 
palm was a bit red, “Are you stupid? You hit him so hard, aren’t you afraid of hurting 
your hand? Why didn’t you grab something from the side to hit him? Doesn’t the table 
next to you have a bottle of cola?” Finn Lewis reached out, touched the palm lightly, 
then began talking. 

Just by chance, a crew member came by, hearing what Finn Lewis had just said, the 
corner of his mouth twitched, ‘what are you saying… does this mean it’s not painful for 
the person being slapped? You’re encouraging them to use something to slap… not 
afraid of causing trouble eh?’ 

“May I ask who you are, sir?” a crew member finally approached, Finn Lewis looked 
back at him, he didn’t exactly look like a crew member. He was dressed rather casually, 
but relatively formal, different from the others carrying around equipment, he didn’t have 
any traces of physical labor 

“I am her boyfriend. What’s up?” Finn raised an eyebrow. 

“No, nothing, nothing.” The man was startled, paused, and then rapidly asked, “Sir, what 
do you think we should do about this situation?” 

The man gestured at Elias, who was still surrounded by Finn Lewis’s bodyguards. 

“Make him apologize, or else he won’t want to face the consequences,” replied Finn 
Lewis indifferently. 

“This…” The man was taken aback, not knowing what to say. He was not crew staff, but 
the person in charge of Owen Things in this area. The commercial was shot for Owen 
Things, so naturally, they sent someone over. Although he usually doesn’t give 
directions to the team, when there is a problem, like what is happening now, he would 
definitely step in. 

But before coming here, he was told not to offend Kay Lee at all costs. As to why he 
couldn’t offend Kay Lee, superiors were tight-lipped about it. But just because the 
superiors didn’t say much, he could imagine why. Information on Kay Lee’s past isn’t 
new, the media had reported on her being a kept woman. Now the problem arises, Kay 
Lee is not only unharmed but the head office of Owen Things directly told him that Kay 
Lee couldn’t be offended. 

So why can’t she be offended? This matter is common in the entertainment industries 
all over the world, and such things also happened in Floral Village. So this man thought 
Kay Lee was being kept, but now he saw Kay Lee’s boyfriend and his bodyguards. He 
didn’t recognize the Red Flower Bank personnel, but in the North Federation, to have so 
many tough guys at his disposal, and he also noticed those bodyguards were 



armed. seaʀᴄh thё  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest 
quality. 

You should know, the guns these bodyguards are equipped with are not the same as 
the guns that people buy in gun stores, many people think you can buy anything in the 
gunstores of the North Federation, but that’s not the case, because the guns sold in 
stores have been modified. 

“Let them go.” After speaking to the staff member from Owen Things, Finn Lewis turned 
to Will and said. 

Will looked a bit surprised at Finn Lewis, but still waved his hand readily. The 
bodyguards surrounding Elias and his bodyguards immediately made way. Elias 
snorted coldly, went directly outside the circle, and his bodyguards naturally followed 
up. At this time, the person in charge of Owen Things standing next to Finn Lewis 
paused, then as if realizing something, turned around and ran after Elias. 

He had run only a few steps when he passed by Nolan, turned around, and said a few 
words to Nolan, then continued to chase Elias. Standing next to Kay Lee, Sarah Wood 
snorted and said, “Say, you’re not so chicken, are you? If I were you, I’d just crush his 
balls, if he wasn’t stopped, Kay would have slapped him. I would’ve shown him why 
flowers are so red.” 

Finn rolled his eyes, what Sarah Wood said made him wonder if it was a mistake to let 
her be Kay Lee’s manager. She was so brutal, what if Kay Lee became violent following 
her lead? That would be terrible news. 

“It’s okay, if he apologizes, that’s fine. If he doesn’t, I’ll make him face the 
consequences,” Finn Lewis shook his head slightly and said, then he looked up and 
down at Sarah Wood, “Tell me, how can you follow Kay Lee around?” 

“Why can’t I follow Kay Lee around? Didn’t I tell you? I’m her manager now, I’m a highly 
educated person, right? Emily can’t manage everything on her own, Kay Lee has a lot 
of business now. I’m telling you, if you don’t give me a raise, I won’t be satisfied,” Sarah 
Wood said, looking at Finn Lewis somewhat surprisingly. 

Looking at her, Finn Lewis said somewhat speechlessly: “That’s not what I meant, I 
mean, for a person like you, aren’t there restrictions on traveling abroad?” 

Sarah Wood paused for a moment, then burst out laughing. After a while, she 
straightened up herself and said to Finn Lewis, “You’re overthinking it, have you been 
reading too many novels? It’s not that strict, but you’re not completely wrong. We do 
have another set of identity documents. Of course, if my father gets another promotion 
before retiring, then there would be restrictions on my going abroad, but it doesn’t 
matter now.” 



Finn Lewis shrugged. It seemed that his guess was quite right. The restrictions on 
people like Sarah Wood weren’t about national policies which forbade high-level 
officials’ children from going abroad, but security concerns. 

Finn Lewis and the other two were chatting, and Nolan thought for a moment and didn’t 
interrupt. The person in charge of Owen Things had whispered to him not long ago to 
not bother with that man, even Owen Things couldn’t afford to provoke him. This made 
Nolan alarmed. Owen Things was a super-large company with a market value of over 
140 billion federal coins. If even Owen Things didn’t dare provoke them… this man was 
obviously not someone he could afford to provoke either. 
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Anyway, it is only an advertisement. If Owen Things, being wealthy and carefree, does 
not care, then Nolan naturally doesn’t mind. Nolan simply called over his assistant 
director and assistant and started to explain some issues about the scenes and images. 
He stopped asking about this matter. Once it’s dealt with, he could just continue 
shooting. After all, it was only an advertisement. It does not matter if it takes an extra 
day or two. 

Elsewhere, this man had already caught up with Elias, “Mr. Elias.” Once he had caught 
up with Elias, the man was not as polite anymore. Even though these soccer stars have 
endorsement contracts with Owen Things, Owen Things needn’t be overly cautious 
about them. 

“Mr. Mason, what is the problem?” Elias turned back angrily and asked Mason. 

“Of course, I hope that you can apologize to Miss Kay Lee.” Mason asked with a serious 
expression. 

Elias paused, wondering why it seemed like his fame outweighed Kay Lee’s? “Mr. 
Mason, are you joking?” Elias’s agent directly stated on the side. 

Mason glanced at Elias’s agent. Elias’s agent was also a famous agent in the circle, 
otherwise he would not have a superstar like Elias. Emery Finn, a master of more than 
three superstars, in addition to other first and second-tier soccer players, amounting in 
total to seven or eight. 



“Mr. Emery, are you saying that Elias’s behaviour is appropriate?” Mason’s expression 
was stern. 

Emery hesitated momentarily. Elias’s behaviour certainly wasn’t appropriate. If it was for 
the sake of the plot, it would be acceptable, as they were all professional actors. 
However, if Elias acted like this, even if the plot had been agreed upon, then it would 
count as an infringement. This is subjective behaviour, reflecting an individual’s actions. 
This has nothing to do with the scale of the behaviour. seaʀᴄh thё  website  to access 
chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

If the female actress agrees, then even shooting actual bed scenes and intimate scenes 
is okay, because these are mutually agreed upon. But if she doesn’t agree, even a 
slight transgression counts as abuse or harassment. Be it in North Federation, Southern 
Federation, or any country, this is unacceptable. 

The most important thing is, if Owen Things makes its stance clear, after all, it was a 
commercial that had been filmed, there were recorded video materials. And there were 
sound recording devices on the side. If this video is broadcasted, it would have a 
massive impact on Elias’s reputation. Elias is a superstar, no doubt, but a morally 
corrupted superstar would be rejected by everyone. His fan base would also greatly 
reduce. 

A reduction in fans means a decrease in income. A decrease in income means less 
money for Emery. However, although these factors are worth considering, Elias had 
already been slapped by Kay Lee, a very hard slap. Given Elias’s current mood, he 
likely found it difficult to apologise. 

“Mr. Mason, it is safe to say that Mr. Elias did not do this intentionally. After all, my 
player isn’t a professional actor. He had rehearsed the script so many times that it 
would be normal for him to confuse it once. Moreover, wasn’t the actress a bit too 
much? Even if Elias accidentally crossed the line, she should not have slapped him so 
hard. Also, among people in the entertainment industry, who is so pure…” Emery, as a 
veteran agent, quickly found an excuse and immediately began speaking. 

However, before he could finish his statement, he was interrupted by Mason, “Mr. 
Emery, I hope that you will choose your words carefully.” Mason’s heart jumped, damn 
it. He almost fully understood what Emery wanted to continue saying but if these words 
were spoken, the consequences would be profoundly unpleasant. He didn’t know the 
young man, didn’t know who he was, but damn it, he had been strictly told by the upper 
management not to offend Kay Lee. 

Although Mason was unsure about Kay Lee’s identity and background, he believed that 
if upper management seriously warned him about this matter, then it means Kay Lee 
has an unimaginable background. He was just a small character. Anyway, with the 
support from Owen Things, what’s there to be scared of? Even if there was a lawsuit, he 
would not have to pay for lawyers. Consequently, Mason directly stopped Emery from 



speaking out the remaining part of his sentence. If this statement were heard, the 
situation would definitely worsen. 

Mason did not think that the young man, who looked impressive, was a good person to 
deal with. 

“Mr. Mason, if your intentions are to have me apologize, then you don’t have to say it. I 
will not apologize, not now, not ever!” At this point, Elias had calmed down a bit. He 
knew that making a big deal of this wouldn’t benefit him, especially when he knew that 
he had crossed the line. If the news was leaked out by the media, he would be the one 
suffering in the end. 

But if you think that he would apologize after being slapped by a woman, don’t even 
think about it! Saying that, Elias directly walked away. Mason didn’t bother to respond to 
Elias, he turned to speak to Emery directly: “Mr. Emery, if your athlete insists on being 
like this, then we, Owen Things, will consider terminating the endorsement contract. As 
for the specifics, a professional lawyer will speak with you. Also, one last thing, the 
gentleman asked me to leave a message with you: If you do not apologize now, you will 
regret it.” 

Mason himself was unsure if he was being too arbitrary. Anyway, he did not know why 
he included the last sentence when he was speaking. And as he was coming over, 
Mason kept a secret trick up his sleeve. He turned on the recording function of his cell 
phone to avoid any disputes that could lead to troubles with the company. 

Mason did this to protect himself. After all, the instructions from Owen Things were still 
fresh in his mind. The issue is that although they had given him instructions, and he had 
followed them, if the company still decided to blame him, he would have some proof. 

Mason’s words seemed to have crossed the line, Emery paused for a moment before 
stating angrily: “If this is the case, then there’s nothing more to discuss. Let the lawyers 
handle it.” Emery immediately turned around and followed Elias. However, neither 
Emery nor Elias noticed the look of hesitation on the faces of their four bodyguards. 

The four bodyguards glanced at one another before following. However, they were all 
apprehensive. Perhaps Elias and Emery did not understand what the situation meant. 
But they did. Mason’s last sentence might not have been a threat… but a statement of 
fact … 

Watching their retreating figures, Mason shook his head. He took out his cell phone 
from his pocket, ended the recording, picked up the phone, and made a call. The four 
bodyguards following Elias and Emery exchanged a glance again. The one on the left 
made a few gestures with his hands, basically asking: “Should we tell them?” 
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“Forget it, let’s just do our job,” the bodyguard on the right considered, and replied with 
several hand gestures, “If we tell them, we may offend them. Anyway, we’ve fulfilled our 
duties according to the contract.” 

The other two paused for a bit, then nodded their agreement. The four bodyguards 
communicated entirely through hand signals, unbeknownst to Elias and Emery who 
were walking up front, fuming. 

The reason these bodyguards acted this way was because, while Elias and Emery 
might not see anything special about them, the circle of international private bodyguards 
isn’t that big actually. They are part of it, but they are not the top tier, they can barely be 
said to be second tier. 

However, even second-tier bodyguards can be discerning. Among these bodyguards, 
aside from a small portion who serve as personal bodyguards for a single individual, the 
rest all belong to security companies. Just like the bodyguards just now, who were all 
part of a company called Blackwater. No, this isn’t a movie character’s codename, but 
the actual name of the company. Even the lowest level bodyguards in this company are 
first-rate, many of whom can be said to be the elite in the industry. 

Moreover, every person they protect is led by one of the top bodyguards in the field. 
Many of these people have battlefield experience and have seen and made bloodshed. 
But most importantly, Blackwater, despite its rough-sounding name, is actually a 
subsidiary of another company. 

That company is the prestigious Blackwater Security Company of the North Federation. 
It’s needless to say more about this company. They’re basically a mercenary force. 
Aside from some military superpowers, Blackwater’s mercenary units are stronger than 
most national armies, even on par with their special forces! 

Just know that Blackwater has thousands of mercenaries in certain regions, even up to 
ten thousand at most! Blackwater often directly helps the North Federation military 
execute tasks that its army can’t handle. After all, Blackwater, being a mercenary 
company, doesn’t have as many rules to adhere to. 

Many rules rely on who pays them more. As long as the pay is good, they’ll accept any 
task. Therefore, Blackwater has a notorious reputation in the international mercenary 
market. But despite this, the power they wield is very real! Furthermore! In the North 



Federation, if a bodyguard from Blackwater Security Company is assigned, the person 
being protected is, without a doubt, one of the topmost elite. 

Others, even if they have the money, cannot hire them. This isn’t just about money, but 
about status and position. Therefore, after the four bodyguards saw the distinctive 
tattoos on the other party, they understood that their employer had picked a fight with 
the wrong crowd. But even so, that’s their employer’s problem, they only need to fulfill 
their duties. 

So, it’s understandable why the bodyguards made the decisions they did. Of course, 
Mason didn’t know that. The four bodyguards on the other side might not know who 
Finn Lewis is, but they probably guessed his influence. 

Mason immediately called Yancy Lucas, the chairman of Owen Things. 

After Mason finished relating the events, Yancy Lucas immediately said: “You did well. 
Now tell Nolan, we won’t skimp on his director fees. Also, we’ll have our legal team start 
preparing to terminate the endorsement contract with Elias and publicly declare that we 
will never sign any endorsement contracts with him again.” 

Although Mason was prepared, Yancy Lucas’s words still shocked him. Compared to 
what he thought, Yancy Lucas’s decision was much more decisive. And isn’t this move 
too big? 

“By the way, go to Nolan right now and make a copy of the video of the incident. Make 
absolutely no mistakes, understand? If necessary, we’ll publicly release these videos,” 
Yancy Lucas issued his instructions straightforwardly. 

“Understood, I know what to do,” Mason responded quickly. 

“Additionally, do as Kay Lee says, you get it?” Yancy Lucas rapidly added. 

“Yes, I understand,” Mason wiped the cold sweat from his forehead. Luckily, from the 
start, he had sided with Kay Lee and didn’t say anything. Otherwise, the situation would 
have been well-nigh unbearable. But he wondered, just how powerful was this Kay Lee? 
Or was it her boyfriend? Kay Lee’s boyfriend? Mason began to wildly speculate. 

What Mason didn’t know was that Yancy Lucas didn’t actually know who Kay Lee’s 
boyfriend was. The reason he wanted to avoid offending Kay Lee was because of the 
Moon of West Lake. Yancy Lucas was familiar with the Moon of West Lake, having 
dined there more than once. He was astonished by the super-wealthy patrons of this 
private club! Searᴄh the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest 
quality. 

Although the club isn’t very big and seems low-key, the number of millionaires inside is 
definitely eye-catching. It could be said to rope in the top tier of Flame Nation’s wealthy 



elite. These people hold a considerable amount of power… If you offend someone like 
Kay Lee, who holds a significant status in the Moon of West Lake club, guess the 
consequence? 

You could say any product will find it extremely difficult to gain a foothold in the Flame 
Nation market… if it ever does. And currently, Owen Things’ priority is the Flame Nation 
market. This is how Owen Things has been able to repeatedly surpass Coca-Cola. 
Though these two arch-rivals often overtake each other, most of the time Owen Things 
falls behind. 

However, had it not been for Owen Things initially grasping hold of the Flame Nation 
market, they would probably be even further behind now. Therefore, the importance of 
the Flame Nation market to Owen Things is immeasurable, and if they offend Kay Lee, 
it’s pretty much equivalent to bidding farewell to the Flame Nation market. As for why 
Yancy Lucas is so confident in Kay Lee’s status in the Moon of West Lake, it’s because 
he’s had their Cloud Mist Tea twice. 

The effects of the Cloud Mist Tea astounded Yancy Lucas. Despite not being part of the 
North Federation, but being from Lith Kingdom, he grew up in Federation society. So, 
he is aware of the common problem among middle-aged Federation women – issues 
with figure, skin, etc. However, the effects of the Cloud Mist Tea could drive a woman 
crazy! But what’s more significant, what’s even more extraordinary, are the tangible 
changes this tea brings to women as they see themselves. 
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After returning, Yancy Lucas herself had examined her body in a top Federal hospital 
and even doctors were amazed, questioning what she had done to maintain such good 
health. Given this, can you imagine Kay Lee’s status and position within the Moon of 
West Lake? You must realize, the allure these things hold for the wealthy is 
tremendous! 

For the wealthy! The most terrifying thing is when their money is still unspent, but they 
have already departed. The saddest thing is, their wealth can’t be enjoyed if their body 
fails to support them. So then, why amass such wealth? Thus, Yancy Lucas understood 
very well the charm these teas held for the wealthy, especially the rich tycoons. 



At their level, losing tens of billions wouldn’t matter. Because once you have a certain 
amount of money, it’s all the same: the difference among them is not significant and 
what matters most is health. On the flip side, if your health is in excellent condition, 
doesn’t that mean you have more time, more opportunities to earn even more money? 

Even if the top tycoons in the Moon of West Lake Club teamed up, they could make 
even Company A kneel in its attempt to penetrate Flame Nation’s market! When capital 
is united to a certain extent, it is no longer describable as terrifying. Therefore, Yancy 
Lucas had instructed Mason on what to do, even though she didn’t quite understand 
why, with Kay Lee’s status and position in Moon of West Lake, she still accepted the 
endorsement. 

But Yancy Lucas was no fool, of course she heard that Kay Lee was in charge of the 
Moon of West Lake because of the man behind her. As for who that man was, Yancy 
Lucas was not quite sure, but she would find out sooner or later. 

Another thing that made Yancy Lucas somewhat regretful was that she wanted to join 
the Moon of West Lake. But now it had adopted an invitation-only system. Without a 
doubt, if it was an invitational system, Kay Lee’s influence within it would be quite 
significant. Yancy Lucas was still considering joining the Moon of West Lake. 

After instructing Mason, Yancy Lucas immediately called the members of the board to 
inform them about this. After all, although she was middle-aged in the board, she held 
limited shares. The majority of the directors held more shares than her. Therefore, she 
also had to inform these directors about this matter. As for these directors’ information, 
Yancy Lucas knew they were not less informed than her, so she was not worried they 
would object. 

Compared with Kay Lee, Elias was just a soccer star. Without Elias, there would be 
other soccer stars and even if there were none, new soccer stars would continue to 
emerge. So what if Elias wasn’t there? 

After Mason hung up the phone, he was somewhat dazed. However, thinking about 
Yancy Lucas’s words, he immediately went to Finn Lewis. 

Mason informed Finn Lewis of Yancy Lucas’s decision and Elias’s decision. Finn Lewis 
simply laughed and said, “I see.” Then he smiled and said, “This might delay your ad 
shoot.” 

“No worries, no worries.” Mason quickly waved his hand and said. 

“Hmm, okay. So, how much is Elias’s penalty for breach of contract?” Finn Lewis looked 
up at Mason and asked. 

“Uh?” Mason was stunned, not understanding why Finn Lewis asked this. He was 
somewhat puzzled. 



Finn Lewis did not continue to ask, but only looked at Mason. Mason paused before 
ultimately answering assertively: “His penalty is 30 million Federal coins.” seaʀᴄh thё  
website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest quality. 

Actually, this number was already quite large. Because no matter how famous other 
celebrities were, none could possibly command as exorbitantly high an endorsement 
fee as Kay Lee. This endorsement fee had even surpassed some world-class 
superstars’. Because celebrity endorsement can endorse many products 
simultaneously, the endorsement fees for these products would not be set excessively 
high. 

Even if Owen Things and Coca-Cola were both seeking Messi’s endorsement, neither 
company would endlessly raise the price. Both would retain some tacit understanding. 
This was the tacit agreement among these top companies. Too high an endorsement 
fee would benefit no one. 

“Oh.” Finn Lewis made a noise when he heard the figure, but then did not say anything 
further. 

Just when Mason was wondering why Finn Lewis had asked this, he saw Finn Lewis 
pulling out a checkbook from his pocket, quickly writing a number, and handing it over. 

“What’s this?” Mason was stunned, totally puzzled. 

“Elias’s penalty for breach of contract.” Finn Lewis shrugged. 

“Uh?” Mason was dumbfounded… What was happening? Of course, this penalty could 
not be said to be Elias’s, strictly speaking. The penalty is for both parties to the contract. 
So it’s clear what Finn Lewis’s offering the money meant – forget about lawyers, he 
wanted to terminate the contract forcefully. After a pause, Mason said, “Hmm, Mr. 
Lewis, no, no, I can’t take this, Owen Things can’t take it either, it has nothing to do with 
you, Mr. Lewis.” 

Mason now knew Finn Lewis’s name. Although Mason felt the name was familiar, he 
had not recalled why. He was pondering among Flame Nation’s top tycoons. 

“Just take it, consider it my way of helping you settle this with Owen Things and the 
other party quickly. As for lawyers and the like, forget about it, they’re too slow.” Finn 
Lewis said lightly. 

Mason was momentarily frozen, unsure whether to accept the money. Will, who was 
next to him, suddenly spoke up, “Mr. Mason, just take the money.” 

After Will said this, Mason suddenly came back to his senses. Seeing Finn Lewis 
holding the check was not a good look, so he had to accept it. After taking it, Mason 
gritted his teeth and said, “Mr. Lewis, isn’t this letting him off cheaply? Our lawyers can 



make him get not a penny of the breach of contract penalty and still obediently 
terminate the contract.” 

“Heh, I know.” Finn Lewis laughed, then continued, “That’s too slow. As for other 
matters, they have nothing to do with you guys at Owen. If you want to continue 
shooting commercials, look for other soccer stars. As for this penalty for breach of 
contract, just take it as is. The money doesn’t matter. Since he’s unwilling to apologize, 
I’ll teach him to be polite to others.” 

Mason was momentarily stupefied, not understanding what Finn Lewis meant by “too 
slow.” However, even if he didn’t understand, he had to accept the check for now. It 
was, after all, just a check. Whether or not to cash it was still up to him. At any rate, he 
could always tear up the check later. That would be the same as not having accepted 
any check. For now, he should consult Yancy Lucas. 

“Well, Mr. Lewis, you guys can chat. This issue can’t be resolved immediately and the 
shooting of the commercial might not be possible. Mr. Lewis and Miss Kay Lee can stay 
here and enjoy the island for a few days. This is the most beautiful time on Riven 
Island.” Mason said with a laugh. 
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“Hmm, I apologize for interrupting your work,” Finn Lewis smiled slightly. 

With that, Mason took his leave. Will and the others naturally dispersed, leaving only 
Finn Lewis, Kay Lee, and Sarah Wood. By then, sun umbrellas, beach chairs, drinks 
and more had been set up. 

Mason looked dazedly at the three people being cordoned off by bodyguards. Is this 
how the rich think? It was unbelievable to him… he had just nonchalantly tossed away 
30 million federal coins as if they were nothing, not even blinking an eye. 

Nevertheless, Mason immediately called Yancy Lucas to report the incident. Yancy 
remained silent for a while after hearing about it before finally responding, “Wait, what 
did you say his name was?” 

“Finn Lewis,” Mason replied, pronouncing the name according to Federation language. 



“Oh, my, god.” Yancy was stunned initially before exclaiming in disbelief. 

“Uh?” Stunned by Yancy’s outburst, Mason asked, “What’s wrong, Mr. Chairman?” 

“Don’t tell me you don’t know who he is?” Yancy quickly realized that Mason didn’t know 
who Finn Lewis was. 

“Well, the name is familiar, but I can’t remember…” Mason replied. 

“Remember the news a while ago? Bill Gates was ousted from his throne as the world’s 
richest man,” Yancy said helplessly. 

Upon hearing that, Mason suddenly remembered why the name sounded so familiar! It 
made headlines all over the world when a newcomer not only entered the world 
billionaires list, but dethroned Bill Gates and pushed him to second place! More 
importantly, his wealth was nearly twice as much as that of Bill Gates! 

His personal assets amounted to a staggering 150 billion federal coins! Owen Things, 
the company he worked for, was only worth a little over 140 billion federal coins! That 
meant Finn Lewis could buy the entire company and still have more than 10 billion 
federal coins to spare! The thought alone made Mason’s head spin — especially 
considering Finn Lewis was just a 25-year-old young man! 

What’s more, Mason recalled that the news had reported that this young man’s wealth 
was the result of his own ability, not his family’s fortune. 

And there he was, sitting at a close distance to the man he had once admired. Mason 
was 36 years old, he managed the Global Advertising Department at Owen Things, and 
he had an annual salary of two to three million federal coins himself. When he 
compared himself to Finn Lewis, he felt as if he had wasted his past 36 years. Why was 
there such a gap between people? 

However, after realizing Finn Lewis’s status, Mason was somewhat speechless. Elias 
really was courting death. How could he dare to lay his hands on the girlfriend of the 
world’s wealthiest man, irrespective of whose girlfriend he was? Mason wasn’t from 
Flame Nation, he lived in North Federation and grew up there. As an elite member of 
North Federation, he understood how powerful a world billionaire could be. 

Bluntly put, even if Finn Lewis were to kill Elias, Lewis wouldn’t face any consequences, 
and the incident wouldn’t be linked to him. In North Federation, a human life wasn’t 
worth that much, whether the person was a celebrity or not! Unless you were of a 
similar status to Lewis, there was no difference. 

Of course, what Mason didn’t know was that if Finn Lewis wanted to kill Elias, no one 
would find Elias’s body anywhere in the world, unless the person could go back to the 
world two hundred years ago. 



“I say, this isn’t your style, is it?” Sarah Wood looked at Finn Lewis with suspicion. 

“And what style do you think I have?” Finn Lewis asked, somewhat speechless. 

“I think your style would be squashing people to death with money. If you exchanged 
tens of billions of federal coins into cash and dumped it on that bastard, crushing him, I 
wouldn’t be surprised.” Sarah Wood contemplated while touching her smooth chin. 

Finn Lewis almost fell off his chair in surprise. “Damn, this girl, you sure have a wild 
imagination! Squashing people to death with money, I can’t believe you thought of that. 
If I really wanted to squash someone with money, I’d exchange it for coins instead. I 
wouldn’t need much. A billion coins would be enough to squash ten people at once. But 
when did I become such a person? 

“Since when did I become such a person in your mind?” Finn Lewis asked, a little 
speechless. 

Kay Lee next to them burst out laughing. “Maybe since the first time she met you. That’s 
the image she had of you,” she finally managed to say. 

“Exactly! Spending 300 million on two sports cars!? Only a cruel capitalist like you who 
is ignorant of the hardships of life could manage something like that!” Sarah Wood shot 
Finn Lewis a scathing look as she said so. 

“Alright then,” Finn Lewis shrugged his shoulders. 

“Hey, you still haven’t told me how you plan on dealing with him. Speak up, I’m 
interested!” Sarah Wood excitedly exclaimed, clenching her fists. 

Finn Lewis and Kay Lee were both speechless. ‘Are you really not concerned about 
stirring up more drama?’ they thought. ‘Do you love chaos that much?’ 

“Can you guess?” Finn Lewis looked at the excited Sarah Wood and decided he 
couldn’t possibly indulge her. 

Sarah Wood still didn’t manage to get any information from Lewis, even after using 
various tactics, including using Kay Lee as a bargaining chip. All she managed to 
accomplish was getting into a playful fight with Kay Lee, in front of a breathtaking beach 
backdrop — a sight not many people had the privilege to witness. 

Since everyone from the Owen Things company had already pulled out after receiving 
notice to temporarily suspend the commercial shoot, only Finn Lewis and his 
companions were left. What Lewis wanted to do was beyond their control, so naturally, 
they didn’t prevent him. And as for villa rental and other matters, they didn’t concern 
Finn Lewis either, as Will was in charge of handling them. 



“How about we have a barbeque? I’ve never had one on the beach, especially at such a 
beautiful place.” As the weather wasn’t as hot since it was approaching dusk, Sarah 
Wood suggested with excitement. Sёarᴄh the * website  to access chapters of novels 
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“Great, great.” Kay Lee also responded excitedly. After speaking, both women 
immediately turned their gaze towards Finn Lewis. 

Finn stood up directly and said with a smile, “Didn’t you know I have a nickname, the 
‘Barbecue Prince’?” 

“But there’s hardly anything here, what are we going to barbecue?” Kay glanced 
around, noting the lack of suitable materials for a barbecue. 

“Heh, don’t worry about that, I’ll have some stuff dispatched here right now. Anything 
you want to eat, we have it. There’s a special refrigerated compartment on my plane.” 
Finn stood up and announced with a laugh, and reached for his phone to make a call. 
As the world’s largest passenger plane, the A380 was naturally equipped with a storage 
area to cater to all of its passengers’ needs, be it food or drink. 

After being transformed into a private aircraft, the storage capacity increased even 
more! All the food onboard Finn’s plane was transported from another time-space 
dimension, which made it something spectacular, an offering that not even the 
wealthiest of the world would be privy to if not for his space-time transport capabilities. 

Moreover, soon, the materials for Moon of West Lake can be supplied. In an alternative 
universe, Lewis senior had allocated an enormous multi-purpose farm spanning 20,000 
square kilometers. The farm adopted free-range methods to produce food, and hosts 
various species of precious wild animals, which are overpopulated in the alternative 
universe but scarce in the modern era. 

However, these wild creatures will maintain their natural growth rate in the large multi-
type farm. Their meat and reproduction will be even better than in nature! This is 
because Finn has an energy nurturing solution, which he initially didn’t understand its 
functions. He later realized that it’s a miraculous tool. 



For instance, items like Cloud Mist Tea and Nightingale Tea are essentially grown in 
natural energy nurturing fluids; this is where they derive their great abundance of 
energy. After special processing, they demonstrate extraordinary effects. Finn can now 
manually manipulate the energy nurturing fluid. Apart from being inapplicable to 
animals, its effect on plants is certainly impressive. 

Plants grown from this are not only able to significantly reduce their growth cycles, but 
their quality improves exponentially. More importantly, it is entirely harmless; this 
groundbreaking technology was invented by the advanced alien race, Zero. This 
mixture is essential for cultivating crops because as human lifespan and genetic 
modifications increase, so does the demand for high-quality food. 

This new requirement is not just about taste; the nutritional value of food also needs to 
keep up with the human body’s demand for beneficial effects. Simply put, for the 
advanced alien race, this energy mixture is as common as farm fertilizer on Earth. But 
for humans, it’s equivalent to a miracle drug from legends. 

As for whether Zero’s human race resides in an alternative universe or another timeline, 
Finn didn’t care to find out. Knowing where would only lower his morale. Plants enriched 
with the energy nurturing solution gradually store some elements beneficial to the 
human body, similar to Cloud Mist Tea. Even though it’s scarce compared to the mist 
tea, it’s not inferior in effects to modern herbal remedies like wild ginseng. 

Moreover, they are gentle in potency and extremely beneficial to the human body. Most 
importantly, they enhance the natural flavors of the plants. Consuming these plants 
would gradually evolve and adapt the consumer’s cells and genes. Herbivores that 
consume these plants would also gradually change; carnivores that eat the herbivores 
will undergo similar changes as if they’d consumed plants grown in the energy nurturing 
solution. 

This is as if everything Finn eats is on the level of century-old wild ginseng – only 
difference is, you won’t get sick from over-consuming these plants unlike ginseng. 

Of course, this 20,000 square kilometers of farmland is just a drop in the bucket for 
Proudly Nation. But everything cultivated within is solely for Finn’s use. There’s currently 
no plausible way to mass-produce the energy nurturing solution because it’s only 
obtainable through exchange with Zero, and can’t be created through the synthesis. 
Plus, it requires many unique components that Earth plants lack. 

Fortunately, Finn had exchanged for seeds of three types of teas from Zero. Unlike the 
vegetables grown in the energy nurturing solution, these teas naturally have the ability 
to assimilate energy. The solution helps the tea plants greatly, so Lewis senior had 
already ordered that a small tea garden be planted in the heart of the farm area, which 
was roughly no more than 40 acres. The garden is planted with the three types of teas, 
and the first harvest is expected in about five years. But ‘five years’ in the other world is 
equivalent to just over ‘five months’ in the modern era. 



Therefore, Finn was never short of supplies. However, he has no plans to supply Moon 
of West Lake with these top-tier resources anytime soon, as its current offerings are 
more than enough to attract the richest of the rich. 

So, even if he wasn’t planning to supply these resources to Moon of West Lake, they 
would be more than enough for his personal use. Besides, Finn had also learned that 
Lewis senior seemed to be planning something even bigger. As for what that was, Finn 
wasn’t sure. In Lewis senior’s eyes, it was Finn’s universe, to be shaped as he 
pleased. S~eaʀᴄh the  website  to access chapters of novels early and in the highest 
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Finn made a call, and someone immediately began preparing supplies from the A380’s 
fridge. Naturally, Will was in charge of this task. While he was technically the liaison 
between Finn and Red Bank, his status within Red Bank, or rather, the Floral Wealth 
Group was not very high. 

Despite his considerable experience with the wealthy, Finn’s approach left Will rather 
speechless. All the materials for the barbecue were taken from the plane. Even though 
much of it was frozen, you can’t deny that it was still better than fresh food! For 
instance, ever seen abalone steaks being barbequed? And all the other meats were 
simply the top of the line including the exclusive Belmare Country beef that wasn’t 
supposed to be available outside the country; Finn had already obtained it. It presented 
no secret to Lewis senior and his smart robots who knew the breed and how to grow 
them, especially when they had miraculous stuff like energy nurturing solution obtained 
from plants. 

After waiting half an hour, Finn’s ingredients for the barbecue arrived. Despite the 
airport being some distance away, Will had used a helicopter to deliver the supplies for 
Finn’s barbecue. By the time the ingredients arrived, Finn and Kay had only just moved 
the barbecue grill, charcoal, and set up the table on the beach. 
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